Central Texas Regional
Transportation Advisory
Group Meeting

Thursday, February 2, 2017
1:30 p.m. |

CTCOG Building
2180 N. Main Street
Belton, TX 76513 %







CTC®G

Central Texas Regional Transportation
Advisory Group (CTRTAG) Meeting
Thursday, February 2, 2017
1:30 P.M.

AGENDA

1. Welcome and Introductions.
2. Public comments.
3. Staff Update.

4. Approve minutes from the January 10, 2017 CTRTAG meeting.

5. Discuss and take appropriate action on items related to updating the Regionally Coordinated
Transportation Plan (RCTP) as follows:

a. Approve Deliverable 3a — Draft RCTP.
b. Discuss revisions needed to finalize RCTP.
c. Approve Deliverable 3b- Final RCTP.

6. Discuss Call for Innovative Demonstration Projects.
7. Other Business.

8. Adjourn.

Dated this 24" day of January 2017.

The Central Texas Council of Governments is committed to compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act (ADA). Reasonable
accommodations and equal opportunity for effective communications will be provided upon request. Please contact the CTCOG
office at 254-770-2200 at least 24 hours in advance if accommaodation is needed. Comments from the public will be received
during the “Public Comments” portion of the meeting.

Please limit comments to 3 minutes. No discussion or final action will be taken by the Advisory Group.






CTC®G

CENTRAL TEXAS REGIONAL TRANSPORTATION ADVISORY GROUP (CTRTAG)
Tuesday, January 10, 2017
1:30 p.m.

Central Texas Council of Governments (CTCOG)
2180 North Main Street
Belton, TX

Voting Members Present

Chair Carole Warlick, Hill Country Transit District (HCTD)—TRANSIT DISTRICT Rep.

Vice Chair, Vickie Gideon, Workforce Solutions—WORKFORCE AGENCIES Rep.

Thomas Wilson for Michael Sheffield, Area Agency on Aging—HEALTH & HUMAN SERVICES Rep.
Robert Ator, Hill Country Transit District (HCTD)—TRANSIT DISTRICT Rep.

Jason Deckman, CTCOG/KTMPO—METROPOLITAN PLANNING ORGANIZATION Rep.
Grace Deorsam, Area Agency on Aging—AGING & DISABILITY ORGANIZATION Rep.

Peggy Cosner, HOCTIL—AGING & DISABILITY ORGANIZATION Rep.

Rita Kelley, Bell County Health Services—COUNTIES Rep.

Leslie Hinkle, City of Killeen—MUNICIPALITIES Rep.

Janice Taylor, Transit User—TRANSIT USER Rep.

Tim Hancock, Arrow Trailways—PRIVATE TRANSPORTATION PROVIDER Rep.

Beth Correa, CTCOG Homeland Security—EMERGENCY MANAGEMENT Rep.

Terry Mustapher, Bring Everyone in Zone—MILITARY AND VETRANS ORGANIZATION Rep.
Janell Frazier, Central TX 4C Head Start—CHILD ADVOCACY GROUP Rep.

Non-Voting Members Present

Greg Davis—Texas Department of Transportation (TxDOT)
Cheryl Maxwell-CTCOG

Kendra Coufal—CTCOG

John Weber—CTCOG

Jim Martin—CTCOG

Others Present

Dolores Klein—UCARE-Texas A&M University Central Texas (TAMU-CT)
Amber Yeaw—UCARE-TAMU-CT

Elizabeth Brown—UCARE-TAMU-CT

Sandy Blackwell—UCARE-TAMU-CT

Shilpa Singh—UCARE-TAMU-CT

Phil Haggerty—Belton Independent School District

Page1of3
CTRTAG Meeting Minutes
January 10, 2017



Chair Carole Warlick opened the meeting at 1:34 p.m.

1. Welcome and Introductions.
Chair Carole Warlick welcomed everyone to the meeting and introductions were made.

2. Public Comments.
No comments were made from the public.

3. Staff Update.

lohn Weber provided an update on the Bicycle/Pedestrian Advisory Committee (BPAC). The next BPAC
meeting will be held on March 14, 2017 at 9:00 am. BPAC is currently in the process of identifying corridors
that lack bike and/or pedestrian infrastructure and developing the Fitness Friendly Business Program.

Jim Martin provided an update on the Freight Advisory Committee. A Freight Advisory Committee meeting
will be held on Tuesday, January 31, 2017. Mr. Martin also stated that KTMPO is currently looking for
representatives from the private industry to be on this committee.

Ozone readings, for the month of December, were 42 parts per billion (ppb) at the Killeen station and 44
ppb at the Temple station. The Design Value as of January 1%, 2017 is 67 ppb at both stations.

4. Approve minutes from the December 13, 2016 CTRTAG meeting.
Vice Chair Vickie Gideon made a motion to approve December 13, 2016 CTRTAG meeting minutes,
seconded by Janell Frazier; the motion passed unanimously.

5. Discuss and take appropriate action to appoint additional CTRTAG voting members.
Tim Hancock made a motion to approve Beth Correa as the Emergency Management Representative
for the CTRTAG, seconded by Thomas Wilson; the motion passed unanimously.

6. Discuss and take appropriate action on items related to updating the Regionally Coordinated
Transportation Plan (RCTP) as follows:

a) Discuss and approve vision, mission, goals, objectives and performance measures;
b) Discuss and approve Deliverable 3a—Draft RCTP.

6a) Elizabeth Brown provided CTRTAG with the updated vision statement, mission statement, goals,
objectives and performance measures.

Janell Frazier made a motion to approve the vision statement and mission statement, seconded by
Thomas Wilson; the motion passed unanimously.

Peggy Cosner made a motion to approve the goals, objectives and performance measures, seconded
by Tim Hancock; the motion passed unanimously.

Elizabeth Brown provided CTRTAG with the Future Actions to be Completed section. Actions that are
included in this section are marketing, seek dedicated funding, leadership community collaboration and
advocacy/education. The marketing goal will include seeking opportunities for free advertisement, FTA
and/or TxDOT funds for advertisements, and local collaboration with local colleges for advertisement.
For seeking dedicated funding, actions include approaching legislatures, transporting riders to
legislatures and having them hear from everyday transit users, or contacting legislatures through email,

I_Dage 20f3
CTRTAG Meeting Minutes
January 10, 2017



skype or other forms of communication. Leadership community collaboration include reaching out to
local leadership committees. For advocacy/education, teaching riders about the operations of transit
service, how transit users should approach legislatures about transit issues, educating medical facilities
about transit operations and coordinating with other entities. This section will be sent out to CTRTAG
members for feedback.

No action was taken on the Future Actions to be Completed section.

The Identification of Opportunities section is split into three levels, Local Opportunities, Regional
Opportunities, and State Opportunities. For State Opportunities, informing legislatures on the
importance of public transit for the aging population and receiving more funds to be able to properly
transport them was changed to informing legislatures on the importance of public transit to include, but
not limited to, the aging, disabled, low income, and veteran populations and receiving more funding to
be able to provide transportation to these groups and others.

Rita Kelley made a motion to approve the Identification of Opportunities with the proposed changes,
seconded by Thomas Wilson; the motion passed unanimously.

6b) Elizabeth Brown presented CTRTAG with Deliverable 3a—Draft RCTP.
No action was taken on this item.

7. Member Comments.

No comments were made.

8. Adjourn.

The meeting adjourned at 2:53 p.m.

Carole Warlick, CTRTAG Chair Cheryl Maxwell, Planning Director, CTCOG

Page 3 of 3
CTRTAG Meeting Minutes
January 10, 2017






Z sexa| [enuag-Ausisaun ey sexal
awsbebu3 pue yoressay paiddy jo Jejua) Aisisaun

**590IM8G aasuayaidwios) 1oy Buluueld :A| uonag

Fed S ....mamw 80IAIBS pUE S8IduBIdIjeu| :c__.mtoamcm_._. .meE:W b
g om0 R A S SunepieLNER e
e S S TR 60 a0 2
BT ey - sBuipui4 suapisay *|
P O S S TV SR o s ST
J— esresassessss s s e s s e snssamn s i L

7 srereeeeeeeeesee wianInnsu)/AB0j0poyle-IUBWSSassY SpasN fouaby pue Juspissy ‘D

“-ejeq aydeibioan) g

................ PR ......-m—ﬂo Qﬁ—ﬂmthmD _.
g e f9AING JUBLISSASSY SpaaN-sden 20IAag pue saloualolay) uoledodsuel) ‘g

muN Ssssssssssssansatesssies T LT TRy R WQ.UEW@{ 3hDEDg .N
**~59|ouably 83118 UBWINH PUE YyesH "|

salouaby aaiopjiop pue seiouaby adlAIag UBWINY pue Yyesy 'y

I S$3J1AH3S NOILVLIHOJSNYHL NI 31411N3AI SdVD ANV SA33N
NOILV.LHOdSNVHL LIAWNN $.2178Nd JHL 40 INFWSSISSY JAISNIHIHAINOD lIl NOILIIS

G e s weeee sopuiaBy BUULRIY UONEYOdSURI] D)

PL " Islue) suese)ap anfea ] 3 uj0—(SOHALD) WalsAS a1e) yyeaH SUBIAISA SeXa] [BlUaY) f

e : e SE0IIAG UYBAH [BIUSW E

¥l e s SR e e e e SaIl[I9B 4 YINOA/SI00YIS JaUI0 "2

o] TR S e e N e S e s s e e $)011)51( [00Y2S Juapuadapuy] *|

pL- . = * 1$801N0SaY Jayl0 ‘g

elL- G RS AR - 8aIMIBG IXBL "}

gL SR PR . . SO 901AJ9G SUBL] N|gNg [EUOIBaY ‘¢

gL s S0IBS IsUBLL Aoiaiul seAld

[~ " 9IMBS ey 7|

Z| e e * §1apinolq uoyepodsuesy v

cl ™ “UUNOIDIH IHL NI S3OHN0S3H NOILY LIHOSNYHL Il NOILO3S

s e MO ONAOHLNI 4 NOLLOTS

e AHVINNNS FALLNO3X3

SJUaJUOY
1H0d3d 14vda LNNIIYDNI Y YIS Ty

1 sexa] [enuan-Ausisaiun Wy sexa|
juawabiefiug pue yoseasay payddy jo seluan) Ausiamun

659, sexa] ‘uaa|ry
80EHM
80e|d diysiapea Lo0k

sexa] [eluan-Ausianiun WY sexal
swabefu3 pue yoreasay payddy jo 18uan Ausisnun
3HvoN
Aq peredaig

£z uoibay Buiuueld aeig sexa| [enuen
ay} 10}
ue|d uonepodsuel | pajeulpioo) Ajjeuoibay

140d3Y 14vHd TR O HUVIER Ty

804 431M33 ALSHAAND

SYHDL WHINDD
ALISNIAINA MY S¥XIL




b sexa] [enuan-AsiaAlun Wy sexal € Sexa) |enuad-Ausisaiun Wey sexal
Juawabebu3 pue yoreasay paiddy jo sajuan) Ajisieniun) wawafebuz pue yoreasay paiddy jo 1ajuan) Ausianun

m.v '-..'.......................................-.....................mmhzmmm—z WUEMEDtWE UCM .mmb_—ow—ﬂo ‘m_mcm U
iy TSRt eSS e R R R ...._:........:..:......:..:.............EwEmum_.m UoISSI °g

T JUBWBIBIS UOISIA Y

oo s $9AI03IGQ) PUE ‘SB0L) ‘UOISSIP ‘UOISIA |/ UOIIIOS

s 680011 B1BDAN UBl "]
SI9pjoYaNBIS Jaul0 pue aapiwwoy) Buas)g jo juswaaoau| 0
*uonesado 'y
aInonis g

v ....:.:.:...................:...........................................................................QEE&DEOE 2

Jhp e s . DO )+ SIS . ., M- a0yl
Jp T aInong [euolezIuEBIQ) pue sapwWos) Busals g
G T e flndin) Bulyelg pUE AJUaBy peaT
gy T ot aG DU BUILUE] UBISNS 0) 580014 PUE SINONAS HEIS “IA UOHI8S
P ror e (| oo) wielBoIg B0 BN pazIuBqIN-UON

L S 3 R s (£0e5) weiboid ejnuuo ealy paziueqin g
**(0LES) SeNINIgesIq yum S[enpiAlpu] pue senpirpu) Apep|3 g
*(£1£8) wopaald maN °|
Q oottt SOIAIY PUB $8558201d ac__._cm_n_ _._o_umtomm:m:. 0 co_u.m._mm_c_ ‘q

L T SIBUI0 '

mm D T T T TP wm_gmm< QU__?_QW CNESI UCN —.—:MDI .ﬁ_
Q| e sBuipui- JuaWISSassy Spaa) salouaby B R R e v R B S s B B e i e gy inUaby S0I0PHOM €
T s iDL JUBLUSSASSY SPaaN SIUBdIONIEY G MR R e T AT S AT S 20t AR R R S SR S salouaby uonepodsuel] 18ul0 g

QG e st g i ey (Tl L L U s T (sQdw) uoneziuefii Buiuueld ueyjodonapy “|
s f0BUIRISNG/S2IN0SAY BUIBRISAST “[IIA UONSS GE T s oifigy a1y Ul S8S88001d BulLug|d SNOUBA Y

TTSUOIEpUBWIWNdZY DY 1H1D "4 O R R RIS RRRARRANLENNSAGY $855830.d m:_ccm_n_ |8]|elied auljweal)s 0] SUoy3 "A uonoes
GG U SN RS mm_a_c_._tonEO OEIS £ 9e
G e s s i s mm_m::toaao [euoiBay 'z 9e
T wm_—__._:tcnn_o 207 | G e

*$9921M38 pue swelbold jo uonelfisjy) g

*-sweibold pue saouaby JaylQ v

swelBold solopjiop e
.vm D wm_ﬂ__u_—._toano hD CD:ME_:CQU_ .m mm B L T S T LT LT L] WE.N._UOL& mﬂU_Ewm —._.WE_JI ﬁcm £~_mmI .N
Nm ..................... Trrsrannnee B T T T Wu—.__mhucoo u—._.m m__mzhmm ¢u mm .:.-.........::--..:..:..:-...:.::......................--.."................:.:QENMDOQ& U@UC:L-(H& .F

gy "t prrmrmmmmmmsmssmesssse ey TrrmnnmmmmmmmmmemTSUONY 21NN pUe 1SBd f 4 ST cc_umtoamcm.ﬁ. 0} pajejoy _.._o_mm_u_ mc_c:.m_n_ Ul sadInes pue mEEmO._n_ v

140d3d 14vHa LUIEYON i souwIeEN aarase

HO4 WLINDD ALTSMBAINN

SYAL THLNDD
ALISEIAIND WYY SVIIL

140d3yd 14vda 1arOSHA ol aVEY Carvday

WO HRANED ALISHIAING

SYNRL WRLNID
ALISHIAINA WYY SYESL




g sexa ] [enua)-AIsIanlun WRY Sexal
juawabefiug pue yoleasay paijddy jo Jejuan Aisseaun

‘uoifial au ur sapAnoe Buluued uoneuodsues payeulpiood Ajeuoibal ureisns

0} pajepdn AjepnBai aq m ueyd siy] “ueyd jnyBuiueat pue [njssasans e ajowold o} sainseaw soueulopad

pue saAl23lqo ‘s[eob ‘Juawajels UOISSIW ‘JUSWAIBIS UOISIA B Paysiqelse Dy 1415 syl “sajepdn ainjn}

puE uonejuaLuajdwi Uejd apnjauL e} 31N} ay Ul samAnae Buiuued uonepodsuel pajeupioos Ajeuoibal

10 UOIENUNUO0D BU) BINSUA 0} PajeN[eAS.alam 2Injonjs pue ajol s sapiwwon Buues)s ay) -sjepdn ugid ay}

10} fouabe pea) ayl '(IHyoN) sexa [eAued-Ausianun WRY sexa] 1euswabebul g yoreasay payddy Joy

19)uan) Aysianun ay} o) uondalp m_.__uso.a pue‘sajgesanjap Buinoidde osloid siy) 1o} eapiwwos) Buuss)g
ay) se pauonouny siaquisl (9y 14 19) dnoin Aiosiapy-uollepodsuel | [eucifiay sexa] [elua) &y

"$82IN0SI B|e|IBAE JO 85N

Juaialya 1sow sy} sajowoud pue Buiuueyd uonepodsues payeulpiood AreuoiBar Guionpuos jo wauodwos

Aoy & s1 uejd pajepdn ay) ojul senAoR pue ‘sassadold ‘sweiboid asey) BuneiBsiu) ‘uoibas ayy ul Buwinaoo

SONIAOE SE |jom se sassadold Buiuueld uonepodsuel snouea ‘sueid papuny Ajgjeaud se |jam se papuny
uawwanob yoq Buipnjour sweiboid uoyepodsues snowea uo pajiduiod osje Sem uoieuLIop|

uoifial ay) ur saiouabe aolopyom pue seiusbie seanes uewny

pue yiieay Jjo Bunsi| e sem se pasayjeb asem uonewioju oydeiSowsp pue aydeifoss) "uoibas funoo-auiu
ay} ur saanosal uoliepodsues) Buikpuapl pajiduwiod sem uoneusojur ‘ayepdn ueld ay} o ued sy

‘Lo Jeidey ‘Y spang ‘g el ‘apog) uonepodsuel | sexa ] syl Aq pajepuew Se Lejd UOIBUIpIo0s) JSuel |
[euoifiay €102 au} 0} ayepdn ue st (41 OH) ueld uonenodsuel| pajeuipioo) Aeuoibey /£ 10z 8y

AHVIAINNS 3AILND3X3

140d34 14vHa e ouy o

504 MIINE

SYOLL TYHANDD
ALISUBANN HTY SYXIL

G sexa| |enuan-Ausiaaun WYy sexal
Juswabebu3 pue yaseasay pajddy jo Jajuan Ausiamun

swediorie o soey gl oldeL
e sjuedionred jo 9By /1 sigel
"Jepuan 9| alqe)
Ow R P PP PP >—::°O >Q WGEOUQ_N m—< m_DMI—r
PP PP PP P PP u:Dv_mmLm m_a:‘_mw MUC.W _(_O_ﬂm_—._ﬂon_ V—« m_ﬂmn—n
......................... N S

paleIdwon ©q O SUOKOY SIMIN Z). BIGEL
"€10¢ |ouIg Umr_m__QEOUod. SU0IOY 1sed || @|gel

[ wm:._mmm_z aouewIopuad pue ‘saaloalgo ‘sjeon Q| o|qeL
wN B L LT T TP trressannannnaen >.—::OO >D mHmD Q-LQNL@OE&D m m_ﬂml—t
mN B L T T T E Ll .}WC:OO )Q mﬁmo U_snmhmomo m m_DMIP
vN B T T T T T e .}ucjoo >D _mwﬁul_l Co_um_jﬂuO& h m_QMF
€2 £z uoibay ul suonn|os a210POAN O B|qe ]
NN .................... ....................:.::..........>u._.=u_00 >D mtmgmg mmumamm )—_CDEEOO m m_ﬂml_l
(A e s T  Buiuue|d uonepodsuel] oy sigqisuodsay saiouaby ¢ a|qe ]
(57 R T g OUISI |ooyos uchCQOUC_ jo1sI7 € e|qe
L) S gg uoibay ul siepinoid uoneuodsuel] g e|qel
ol e saliwwog Buuesls DY1H1D | 8lqel

1HOd3Yd 14vdad Insserovony o wwv

04 MAINE:

SYNRL TvLNED
ALIBMIAING WTY EVEIL




Q sexa] [enua-AlISIBnuN W3Y Sexal z sexa] [enuad-AIsIanun W3y sexal
Juawebebug pue yaseasay payddy jo seyuan Aisianun wawabebu3 pue yoieasay payddy jo sejuan Ausiamun

*g IqIYX3 SE papnjoul a1 Dy |47 Jo Siaquiaw ay] "sjuswnaop pue suonoe Buinoidde pue

uonew.ojul pue sauepinb yum Jyyon Bupinord ‘semwwon) bunas)g syl st (Hy 14 19) dnos) Aosiapy

uolepodsuel | [euoifiey sexe | [equag ay) ‘ued siu) fugepdn u| ‘uonepodsuel] algnd Jo UoHBUIRI0D)

apimalels o} bunejas uoliesifia) ajels ul palyyuap! sjoadse e SassaIppe Ue|d U} 2INsus o) (y IqIux3)

sauyapinb papinoid sey (10@x 1) uoirenodsuel | jo Juswiedaq sexa ] “Aouabe pes) ay) peiapisuoa si pue

ue|d siy) e1epdn 0} (JHyON) sexa [elua) -Ausienun WYy sexs] Je juswabebus g yoieasay paiddy o}
J8)ua) Ausianun au} yim JoB1U09 B 0juI palsiua (50D 1) SIUSWILISAOL) JO [1DUN07) Sexa ] [Bljuas)

"a0In@s JIsuel}-eled Arejuswia|dwod pue ajnos paxy sepnjoul 8iAes “siybioy

1axieH pue eA0Q) sesaddo) Sapnjoul YaIum UOISIAIQ UGN US3||IY SY} PUE ‘uojiag Sapn|aul YoIym UoISIAG

ueqin ajdwa ] ayl—suolsialg uequn om) sajerado g OH ‘UoISIAIP [eini 8y} O} UONIPPE U] Uoneuodsuel
2ljgnd asuodsa) puewap J00p 0} J00P SSPNjoUI PUE S3UN0D BUIU |e 0} papiAaid SI a0iSs [einy

‘BQES UBS pue ‘S| ‘We ‘uose}y ‘oue| ‘sesedwe ‘uoyiuieH ‘|lefio) ‘fleg o senunod

aulu 8y} S8pNjoUl YoIYM BBI. siY} 10) wieisAs ysuel) aqnd [euoiBal Ajuo ayy sejelado (g 1OH) JomsIq Hsuel |

_—— Ayunog 14 * 1oy seideyD ‘Y apngns ‘g a1 ‘apos uoepodsuel| Sexa] yim eoueldwos Ul pajonpuod

V¥ G3LVNI ATIVNOI93H Buieq si (d104) ueld uoneuodsuel ) pajeuipioo) Ajfeucifiay €10z ay) 0} ejepdn seak-any siy|
v LgIHX3 NOILONQOHINI ‘I NOILD3S
1HOd3y 14vda o oue oz ey 1HOd3Y 14vdad Anenezevonn o owvITIN darady |

SVLL TVHLNDD SVXIL VNI
ALISERAWD HTY SYAIL

ALISHIAING WYY SYEIL



uewyoeq uoser

] ] 16
%ﬁﬁaﬁmﬁs ., B0EZ OLLYSE ﬁqg:iooo
W00 YU][BAI0PHOM B DEIYIn

uﬁrm Sopom KL

9
[%ﬁ% S¥50-925 ?mﬂ shempeiL __.55_ ¥
o3 B0 RUIE1 3 107ed

002V JUUU Bld LONELOdIUR L PREUIDI00T Alleuoi oy

) 50 17 aBed L0 PAISY J12 EXNMAL IIUELLOLIIC ICIMIIENE AL IPIMI|ES SIUMNLD(D F1EP LOWILIOD
1100 1 LUINM UONELIOARIEIL JO WALAECH] ST Byl 01 FHNTEIN DOUCWLOND IPIMINLLS LO
IEP F00IT PUR WIEILIEW 000 M AXIDE PEI| JYL MOY IJLIISID RS VOIS SIYL VORIPPE U]

1300 517 SSIESE PUR UIRIUIRU 13922 (144 AXUSTE p) Iy
MO SQUITAP IS OIS SRLL o) BB 20 300 S A301d LIES UTIYM 01 1UBIKD YL ANSERI
g!iiﬁi#lii&;ﬁl&ﬁ%!ﬂg
u1 e paymasps (oes 0} 1300w pa 0P pur 15| [eys vOPes L

201G 31 J0 LG U0 PUE UL JO) SEI0ATE “WEDI0N
SHLO] M| G 31009 IO PUR 59 SENPIAPU SIARQESIP Ylm S[ENP AP BUIpnPu;
1Ap0499eIs [ruciSal aSeSua A njiu ueaw pue ApeinSas jgm Aousle e A MOH @
‘5NL0LT PIYAUIR! IAINLIC 03 T130/0IC UL TIWMNE 10} AT pUT
1NPu03 1 5921059 BuIiEand) 0} SUTIS PUt “AEdE? YEIS DININNTTHY |CUOASINEED o
$J0 UONALIEIP € IPNU| IEYS
Egggasgigisisggi
vopepodsuen ruofas e s uorfa; Suuued syl aguNSp | FYs LORIB SNy
MY ANIWTIGN S ONINNYIA MYLSOS ‘1A

AUGITE3) PUR SIUNOSDL "B UG PISEG VORI Wil §52500€ pue (Wi

Buo| o 0w e v} e3ou) Pukinueny sazieiqo anjoud Ay GEISO jIRYS Capy
AYM0 puUt 30UITE PLAT TP KAUNOD puT Spu Fupnpu) ilﬂuiﬁonlilo
- Bupssn ey Bumjonu Apape ssno.d aage acyap £ Bursn aniasigo pue yeof ‘susiwaies
LOITEI PUR UOITIA DY) UIMLITIID 103 SIPUITE PRI “15)/003 91 TUIAINIE 10} SN0
pue () jr0l PaEONIT S 1 (|0 S SUSEIETS LONSEL PUE UOTA SPAUY |[F1E Lo S|
SIALLYIGO ONY STYOD 'NOISSIA ‘NOISIA “IA

“PREIIGI 33 (M IO 2 SUTK IEYL MOY JO UOTEUTS o

: : e
PUE “S2pLaSE SIAIDT UBLNY PUE L1IEDY “anLalie £210) %OM ‘$3UDSE LORELOTIUCA
00 (504H) SUONRTIRE.0 FUUURK N1 (S04 V) SUOREZUER0 TuLuey uRNodonIW AQ
P9 25061 3¢ (N5 LoSa Buruuid 91 Ui PATIADUOY SBDNIIS JO/PUE $PI LOATLOTIUCD
l!igili!ig;s!qi’%u .
2 POOUL [EYS LOGIIS By | “Atepdosdde
50 “SU0]0 VONSLIOTICA IPIMITEIS PUE JLNI “UTHIOCONDW JAUI0 YN NEINU) O ulye
11 ue)d UOnNELIOtHUE SETMAISS UTLNY-IISUEIL DG N0 JEDA-0 SA{I MOL BS1IP | nﬁgfr
$355320Md ONINNYJ OILVHOILNI

1H0Od3Y 14vdd T T anwws Ao



2l sexa| [enuad-Aisianun Wey Sexa]
jawabiefiug pue yoseasay paiddy Jo ssjua) Alisisnun

“(funog

LOSE}) uosepy se ||am se ‘(Auno? jag) ajdwa| Ui uolels B SeY pue Sa)elS paliuf [BjUaLRUed By} SS0.0R

20IAIS PANPALIS PUB 821AIaS SNq Jalieyd sapiaoid *aul ‘saur] punoyfsig ‘Ajuno) uoseyy pue funon
I8g Ul seale pajwi| o} a|qejieAe uoibal sy} ul aoinas Ayasalul ajeaud jo siapiaoid omy are a1sy |

Sexa] Jo shem|iel] mouy

*au| ‘saur punoyfain
291A19S YSuel) Apoiaju| 2jeALd ‘2

"$90IMI8S [Iey Ul sabueyo ou usaq aAey a1ay) ‘g0z SUIS
"SexXa] Jo sAemjie1] MollY Yg(Q SBYIROY) WIBISIMYINOS BYe SUI| SNq Sexa] Jo skemjier]
mony Aq papinoid pue ajqe|ieAe S| Uasj|iy pue POOH 104 Woly pue o} aoiuas Bunoauuoy) "Uole)s aoiuas
-{In} & S1 yoiym jdwa | Ui uonels sy} e Aunod (jag ui dojs auo o) paywy st uoibal Buiuueld sy ul so1eg
‘sa|abiuy 07 0} Jsam pue sexa] o} yinos ofeoiys) wouy aoiss (g1 sapinod 8B sexa | -yenwy

o|be3 sexa] - yenwy
01AI9G 1Y "L

‘paiyjuapi aie Aoy} e papnjour sq M pue isixe AW S80IN0sal JaylQ anisnjoxs Buisq Se panijsuod aq Aem
0U Ul PINOYS }l ‘JASMOY ‘UOLBILD m_::z 0} paulLIBlap Uaaq aAeY Hodal SIU) Ul passnasip pue pajsi asoy |
‘pajabire] aom sa|oiyaA aa1y) UeY) aloureney Jey) suoljeziuebio ‘podas siy) jo sasodind su) Jo4
‘suoljeziuefio paseq-yye) pue ‘sanidef Buin ,uﬂummmaman Buisinu ‘siejuao area pyyo ‘sarouabe somes
UBWINY PUE Yi[eay ‘SalH||oe) [2aipal ‘SIoulsIp J00Y9s apnjoul pue 2jaju

103]8S BI0W B 8IS g ISIXD
$801N0s8! Uollepodsuel) 18yl0) "eoiaies Ixe) pue (a1gnd pue ajeaud) a01uas snq ‘@1nas |iel apnjour aignd
[eseualbl ay) Joj saounosal uoiepodsuel | ‘gg-Hi Aq pajoasiq si yaiym [j2g Jo Aunod pajeindod Aubiy aiow
8U) ul pajedo| a1e $a2IN0sal uoljenodsuel) ay) Jo Auolew ay| ‘BGES UBS DUB ‘S| ‘WENN ‘UOSEW ‘OUElT

‘sesedwe ‘voywey fadio) ‘jag :senunoa au Buimoyioy ey} sapnjoul £z uoibay Buluueld sjelg
SIapInOl4 uoljepodsuel ) v

"3 uquyx3 se seioushe Guiuued uollepodsuel) pue g pue 2 Nqiyx3 se papnjoul st sispiaoid uoiepodsues)
101s1| v “uoifias ay) ui Buiuueyd uonepodsuel 1oy ajgisuodsal salouabe se |lam se s1apinoid uolepodsuel
10 uonduossp anjeeU B PUE ISI| B SBPNIOUI UONDSS SI 1 "uoiBal B Ul Sixe Jey) sasinosal uoieyodsuer)

ay) Aynuapi 0} 1511 AIBSS8I8U I )| *$921MIBS UoeodSURI) [eUOIBa) 8)eUIpI00a 0} J8pIo U]
NOID3H JHL NI SIOHNOSIH NOILYLHOJSNYHL ‘Il NOILD3S

140d3Yd 14vda Lkcrvn Qu ouvIsIN Gxvesw

MO HIANTD ALISHAAINN

TYRIL TVULNED
AAISMBAING MUY SWXIL

L Sexa) [enuag-AISIBNUN WY SeXaL
wewsbebu3 pue yareasey peiddy Jo ejue) Aisienun

TEEoR B BEd BLECOLVSE B50OLD |

~ Dobwppsenul 9962011452 90010 i |
| EEIEEE! £962-0LL-¥52 ) 950010 |
AODIOpXIQSIEp DAl LI82-198-¥52 151 0% M- LOGKL |

jewe BuoUd fouaby W

Bunjop-uoN

24 sy

140434 14vHa e




1 sexa | [eAuad-AISIaAILN WRY SEXa]
yuawabebug pue yoreasay paijddy jo 1ajua)) Aisieaun

Arewnd apnjau) Jey) seaiuas a1e9 juaied jo abuel |ny e Buipiaoid Jejuad [eaipaw Buiyoes) e si }j “suelsloA
1equIoa 10} a1ed yeay o sepiaod Jofew e si pue (Auno) (jeg) sjdwa | ul paledo| st SOHALD
Iajua) suesajap anbea] 3 ujo—(SOHALD) walsAs ales yjeay SUBIAAA SEXa] [e)uad)
"S9J0ILjOA 052
0] S8|2IyA |£Z WOJ) SBJIIYDA JO JAGUINU JBY) PASEaIoUl SeY SAINSS UNBaH [BIUS| ‘E10Z 22UIS
"SONUNOJ OM] 9SY} Ul S)Ual|D Hodsuel} 0) (AjuQ eqes ues suea
-luiw) sajoiyaA x1s Ajarewnxoidde aney Aay| "uose pue ‘S| ‘'BqES UBS ‘OUE|T JO SaIUNOD Ay} Sepnjaul
Jeu) ease Qunoa g} B SanIaS J2JULY) Sallljiqesi [eluswdojaas pue yieaH [elusjy Aunos (IH
'S8IIUN0D OM} SBY) Ul Sjualjd podsuely o) pasn ale sajaiyaA aAy Ajgjewixoiddy “eqesg
UBS PUE S|[Iy JO SAIJUN02 aY) Sapnjaul jey) eale AJunoo-usass B SBAISS S8IN0SaY 8ji 10} Jajuan
‘(SueA UaAas pue ‘SUBAlUIW ()Z ‘SUBPaS /G) SaJ2IyaA 8 Alorewixoidde jo Aiojuaaul ue aAey Aay ) ‘sesodind
Bururen Joj pue syuaunuiodde snouea o} sjualo yodsuel) 0} pasn ale SajaIua "Weip pue ‘sesedwe

‘uoywey ‘jaAI09) ‘[|og :SMOJ|0} S SAIIUNOD BUIU Y} JO DAl SOAISS SSIIAIBS SaIUNOY) [eljus))
S82IAI3S U)EaH [BIUB E

'S921UaA ¥Z O} 6 W0JJ Pasealdap Salijioe UINOA/S|O0UIS 10} SBIDIYA JO 1aquinu au} ‘£ 10z SUIS
“(sueA pue ‘syonJ ‘sied ‘SajNys-Sasng-1uil) SaJ2IYaA g Jo AI0JUSAUI PaUIGUIOD B Ylim Sa1juney) sesedwe
pue ‘JjoAi07 ‘g uiyum paynuaprazem suolreziuebio W63 sanioe} Jiay woly pue o} sjuspnis todsues o}

pasn ale Jey} SUBA PUE S3SNQ UMO JIBU} ABY ‘Sqnjo/sIajuad yinoA se ||am se ‘sjooyos ajeaud awog
SalN[I9E4 YIN0A/S|00YIS 18I0 T

“JOUISIP JIBU} Ul B19M S8|2IUSA AUBW MOY SSO[ISIp

0) Bugm a1am sy e jou Jey} st aseaioap ayy BuMBIABI UBYM JBPISUOD 0} J0JOB} BUQ "S3SNQ |99 0} Sasnq
006 WO} pases1osp Sey SJoU)sIQ |00YIS Juspuadapu| 8y} Ul S8j21ysA JO Jaquinu 8y} ‘g 10g 8ouIS

*Auoedeo Bureas snouea yum payiuspl usaq aey sasnq 199 Ajrewixoidde ‘sajoiya Jiay) UMO S)UISIq
asalf} Jo 1y "suoiias Aunoa-auiu ay} uym paliuapl Uaaq aney SIoMSIP [004dS dignd om-Auly |

S}JaLsI( [00Yog Juapuadapuyy -

:§30Inosay Pyl0 g

‘sajuedwiod aaiy) o} saiuedwion
BA[BM] WOJ) paseaidap sey siepiaold Jo Jaquinu au) ‘AlleUcIppY 'SBjaIUaA #E 0} S3[JIYDA 09 WOl
pasealoap Sey SajaIyan Jo Jaquinu ay} ‘|[eI8AQ 'S8[oluaA ua) o 183)) PAIEPIOSUDD B UJIM ‘Ge:) Uaaj|y pue

“ou| qeD D2 ‘qeD Mol ‘qe) Alay ‘qen sseidx3 pannboe sey uasy Ul qen AInxn ‘g10g 20uIS

140d3Yd 14vda Ty

M4 HIANDD ALISMIAING

WAL aiNS
ALIEHIAINA WYY SYXIL

el sexa| |enuan-Ausiaaun WSy SExa]

Juawabebug pue yaseasay paddy jo 1ajuan Kisieaun

‘¥& Ajplewixoldde je pajewnss usaq
SBY $8|2IyaA Jo Jaquinu 8y} ‘awi) siyl 1y “Alunog jeiio] pue Auno?) (jog yloq anias uoifial siy) ul pajiuap!
siapinoid aa1yy ay *Auno) ||akiog jo suoipod pue Aunog (jag ui ejqe|ieAR S| 82IAI8S IXE |

Q9INIBG IXe]

"Jea)j J1ay) woyj sasng ybio jo asealoap e mes uoljepodsuer)
aljgnd ‘|jesaaQ “auo Ag Nsuel) paxi) pasealoul pue ‘sasng aulu Aq ysuell-eled au pasealosp ‘ejdwa |
PUE UaB||iy Usem|aq J0}I8aULOI SSaIdXa BUO PAPPE B2IAIBS NISUBI] Jl|gnd [euoiBay ‘€10z eoulg
‘A1AD Jou pue q1OH Aq papiaoid st aoinlas
usuell 'DODAD Jo Hed s1 funod uosep yBnoyyy (H0DAD) SIUBWILIBACK) JO [1DUN0Y ABJ|eA 0L
ayi ybnoayy (QLAD) Yoursiq usues | Asjiep oysuoy sy Aq pajerado s weysAs uoepodsuel aignd Asjiea
0yauoy 8y "sajalyaA ysuel-eied || pue sasnq ajnol paxy gz Buipnjoul sasnq g5 1o 18a)) e sajelado
QLOH ‘seale om} ay} usamjaq Buiuuni eynol 10j98UU02 SSIMXD LB YIM ‘Bale paziueqn ajdwa | ay) uiypm
papiroid a1e sajnol paxi} INoj pUB ‘eale paziUBGQIN US|y BY) UM papiAoid ale sainol paxiy auly
‘80iu8s Yisuedl-eled Arejuaiua|duiod pue aynos paxy sapnjoul s01uas ‘siybiaH 1axieH pue a0 seladdo)

SBPNJOUL YIIYM UOISIAI] UBGIN UBBJIIY SU) PUE ‘UoYag SapN|oul Yalum uoising uequn adwa] syl—suoisiag

ueqin om) sajesado g OH ‘UCISIAIP [BINnI BU) 0} UOHIPPE U] “Uonepodsuel 2gnd asuodsal puewap 100p

0} 100p S8PN|OUI pUE S3NUN0J BUIU [|e 0} papiroid St 821uas [einy “uoiBal siy} Ul sanunoa sulu sy} Buines
wayshs ysuely ognd [euoiBal e st yaiym ‘JoH oyl saresado (LOH) 1ousig ysuel ] Ayuno) i

Jousiq isuel] As|ie oyauon

Jouisiqg nsues | Aunod -

891AJ8G JISUBl) 21jqnd [euoibay ¢

"891MaG Jisues | Aiosaju) ejeaud 0} pappe 9jIyaA BuO U2aq Sey alay) ‘'§10g aouIg
“UIBL} EJJY SUO O} SS800E LJIM SUBA 381U PUB ‘13JUlids U0 'Sasng /| Jo Jes)) & sejelado shemel |
Moy "uolels ajdwa | auy 1 papiaold s aul| snq punoyAaig) sy} 0} 831AISS 10193UL0Y “UBB||IY Ul BUO
pue ajdua] Ul auo—AuNoy) |jag Ui suonels om) sejesedo sAemIEI] MOLY "LOJSNOH PUB ‘UllSNY ‘0B SE
[1a# se eale uss|iy/aidwa | sy} o} aul| NG punoyAels) ayj 0} 10108UU0 B Se papiroid S| 831BS PaNPaYIS
'S8lB)S PaliuN [BJUSUIUOD 8L} 0} 8DIAISS N0} PUE SN JOLBYD Sapiaoid SBxa | Jo SAEm|Iel ] moly

140d34d 14vda 13GHIDYON CNY HISYITIN QIrew

803 HIANID ALISHAAN

S¥XIL VUINDD
ALISEIAND WYY 5YXIL




gl sexa ] [eauad-AIsIanun WRY Sexal Gl sexa| [eluan-AusIsAun WRY SExa ]
jawabiefiug pue yoreasay paijddy jo sejuar) Aisianun Juswabebug pue yoieasay paijddy jo Jajuan Ausienun

ay} Jo uondalIp 8y} Japun yiom | Jabeuepy 221n0say oy} pue ‘18210 uoeuodsuel | ay) ‘ojeulpioon)
Juswabeuep fousbiaw3 ay) *(3 uqiyx3 ass) Juswabeuep aoinosay, W Xauuy ul paiuapl si
oym Jabeuely aainosay au yum Buoje }si| 1oEjU0D s2inosal uoliepodsues B Bujurejuew ul djay osje fay )
'sa0In0sal uonepodsuel) s|qejieae Buifjsseo 1oj sjgisuodsal si oym 18210 Uoeodsuel | ay) saliuapl
JJoneuodsuel |, S xauuy -1ajuay Juawabeueyy Aousbiswg ue sey Aunog yoes *Aunod yoes o (d3)
ue|d uswsbeue fouabiawg sy} jo Jusuodwoo e Se payjjuap! ale $e0IN0sal uonepodsues |
*spaau uofepodsuel) [edo| 1o} sueld aseybinosoy)
padojanap aney ‘uoyeg pue ‘sdwa] ‘usa|y Se yons uoibal iy ul sanio 1abie| [eianss ‘osy
‘ueyd siy) jo Bunepdn au a10jaq SLYUOW Ma} B PAAOSSIP SBM ‘ZL0Z Ul ajepdn
1se| 8y} Buunp jeuonesado sem yaiym ‘sapiwwo) fiosipy ysuel) ajdwa ) ey sapiwwog) uoieuodsuel |
uaa|iiy ay) se yans sjiouno) A9 Aq pajuiodde sdnoif wouy yndurBuuued senaoes osfe LOH ‘penies
A0 Jolew yora pue panas sanuNOa sull 8y} o YIea wolj SaAleUasaldal jo dn apew siojallg jo preog
(a.LoH) Yousiq wsues | Anuno? [iH ay) woyy indul Aq pajuawelddns aie spoye Buiuued asay |
‘uoibal sjuswulanoL)
§0 1ounog ealy [eyde) ay) uiyIm pajeoo| st Ajunod ouel pue ‘uoibal sjusWLIBAOL) JO [auno) Asjlep
0L2u07) au} uIyM pajeoo) st Alunog uoseyy ‘Buyyels sepiroid pue Q4 1Y 2u) o} Juabe [easy ay) s pue
uoifias siy} Ul SBIUN0D AUIU U} JO UBARS S18A0D (DD 1D) SIUBLUILIBAOL) JO [I9UN0Y) SEXS) [eNuan
“uoljepodsuel | Jo juawpedaq sexa| Aq papinoid st Guiuued uonepodsuen
‘eale pajeubisap siy) jo apisinQ *Arepunoq siy) uiyym Gujuued uoieuodsuen 1o} sjqisuodsal si
OdWLY 'PooH Ho4 o suoiod pue ‘tsudway ‘arog seraddon) apnjoul 0} sanunoy sesedwen pue (jeAion)
10 sued pue funo? Jjag Jo |Ie fuuanod eale ueyjodonaw ay) 10} (OdW) uoleziuebio Buued uepodonspy

pejeubisap Aje1apa) ay) st (OdW.LM) uoneziuebiQ Buluueld ueyjodolapy ajdwa | -uss|iy 8y
salouaby Buluueld uonepodsues) )

"BWES 8L} PBUIBIA) SPaq )eS JO Iaquinu Ay ajiym ‘| 8| Aq pasealosp spaq AIBYIDILIOP JO Jaquinu Al
‘19ASMOH "BWes aUy) paulewal Sey SOHALD aul Aq pajelado Sajolyen Jo Jequinu 8y} ‘g1 0z 8ouIg

"(s8snq pue ‘SueA JieY2jaaYM ‘SUBA ‘SUBAIUIL ‘SUBPSS)

S8|0IYaA GG | JO SISISU0I 183)) SOHA LD @y "uoibal ay) jo 1o pue ul yog ‘siuawjuiodde [eaipaw snouea

“Hodai sy} Jo sesodind Joj Asuabe Buiuued uoneuodsues e palapisuod 0} way) Hodsuey) pue sawoy Jiay) 1e suald dn yoid 0} pasn ale sajalyen SOHALD "SWO0H SUBISIOA S1BIS
s Aunoo yaes 10} 820 S,86pnp Alunog ey “alojelay) ‘UN07 sisuoIssIWWOY pue aBpnp Aunon pag-g} e pue Aeyioiwoq pag-/22 e sapnjour sndwes sjdwa | 8y “aied wia)-Buo| pue ‘aied Aleis) ‘area
1HOd3Y 14vda ANBHI O O HORYISE Gy 140d34 14vHda LNIITYOND OHY HINYIEI Qe

404 WAANDD ALISMIAING 04 WIANI3 ALISHAANA
SVHDL VHLNES
ALISEIANO WEY SYXIL

SYXIL VUINDD
ALISHIAING HEY S¥R3L




8t SeXa. [eUeD-Aysionun IWRY SExal
wowsbebu3 pue yaieesey payddy o 1ejued Asianun

sesng p 'SUEA
059L XL s9e) 218D ey
ok A TS S S v e W.ﬂn._:s.m SauNoD 9f sleald b
BZ0BL XL ‘BIIAUGY ‘00€ 1S IOTEM 618 BEOZ-BSS-ZS mﬁﬂw__ﬂ:m uOSEW ROUEN T el DAWHMN Anunod M
: 7 e ; seainosay
osaL X1 ‘poomumig ‘Kusameoy |, O sapuens BqeS UES ‘S sleAld e
suep e
| H0SOLXL'SMdWelISPUZZS FOE  D00LBGEYSZ  G'SUBANNN  ‘sesedwe] UORMEH “BleAd el g e
8 'SUBP3S 5 e :
[ : ; sng ; sexal [Enue o
| 0SSOLL'SWSROWRT IS UBHIN O BOPSTIS oot eayseeduel  amwgams o SO
[ : — UEA /51 sexaL [enuag jo
| GOSOLXL'OWSEO SN AL LSS gpzion  NOMSRD  amwgemnss o TR TLCH
| 220l TRt sexa] [ENuUa) jo
| 'XL'onopseddog oy Wy iy BLETLSYSE Y1 rayamgsmeddo) RIS gy s pue skog
, T £0IX SeXaL [£IUAD JO
XL ‘US| PY AL 00}S ooy | SeDEssaw e easy sy S e shog
I £raL

[ xi'uooy ‘somioompongaoss. L16bESHGE SOPIRA § ealy usaiy ajenld-sng wodsuei1 9% @
| i : 204X ) J13)Ua) yinoj
| esorxiwoieg'gawvasos o HR o uwenpses Baly UOYEE SjeAsng e
| ; T ; g aniy
| YOS9LXL'AURLISWSZSSISL  MOOBELLVSZ | pprcno e ety eidwa). SIS no) sy udier
[ 20891 : : 100495 YBIH
| xuoduey oy suepy meose  (S0MLTSE  Uenisnez eay adwa ] WIS oo s o

_ sepluan
| SS2IpPY slaquiny suoyd o adA|sequiny oLy 23IAIDS 201195 Jo adAL SweN Jopirod

panuyuoa J 118IHX3

1HOd3H 14vda

FAS SeX0) [eiueD-AEsionun gy sexe)
uewabebug pue yoieesey paiddy jo 1ejus) Aisieaun

BQES UBS PUB ‘WEYY ‘UOSe} ‘ouel ‘sesedweT 'uojwe ‘Jakiod ‘eg.,

diySIBuMO BLES Japup),
¥59L
XL ooy "phj Yeary oey 5 [g1g. | SEL0BHYSE SBpIUBA 9 BaIY UBBIINY oANYS aunys pHodiy SNY
1692 "
X1 UB3{Iy 1S OO UBS 0001 8112 189-¥52 SBPIY3A 8 Baly ussijinf el Jeg Inoj sy
qe)
e e 2085 Jo 10 BalY Uiy ey XeL SJuBloN JawieH
2259.
| xi'enopseisddoy igis) Nogy  TCIBERETSE ssuodsay ON  ealy .wo.u.wmw.easu Xey Ixe] aA09
2FSa. X1 Usslily ‘P8 X0q g HY LE2T-B69-¥5C Baly usejiy el 3] qe9 92,
XL'USS|ID) 'pag WeW IBA ' L1ey  ¥682-669-¥5C BalY Ussiy e 09 qes udd(y,
XL'Usejiy 'PNG ‘W 18A I LIgk  ¥6BZ-669-¥ST BaJy Uaajiy ey 09 qeJ Moj1A,
| XL'ueeiy 'pug WO IBA'I LIZh  PBIB-PSSHEE Baly USgiiiy ey 03 qe) Ay,
| X1'uei ‘pNg WeNIBA T LIk FBIB-FSSF5e 5 Baly Usajiy el 09 qed ssaidxg, |
XL 'UsellDl ‘PAE W 1BA T b2k v626-829-¥SC - SePMBADI-B B3V USBYIN el 09 qe Auinxm,
1189/ X1 'BQRS UBS'/|ZX08°0'd  L/O-2LE-GZE  S8sng 9| sequNoy BUIN,, ojand-sng usues Aqunon M
— ; i £
10592 XL ‘3idway 1S 4§ 502 €ZIpELLySe  esuodsalon uosey ‘sidwa) slenud-sng ey PANGLASIE)
1059 XL ‘aidwo) ‘B oAV MSIE  6H0Z-ehL¥Se ufe} | ejdwa] Y] Yenuy
VVSOL XL SO S PUTNEDY  SHSOGSHST RIS b usaiByRidwe | alengs SEEOL
’ ‘sueA £ ‘sesng /| . IS o shempery mowy
ETETETY
SSIppY squiny auoyd o adAL/sequiny ALy 90IAI0G 8eg joedhl  aweN sepiroid

£z uoifiey Buluueld 8jelS ul S19PIA0I4 UoeHOASURI] JO 1817

£7 UAERY 01 SIpEd g uonepdsieg ) 7 Ay

pRIEIL)E|

1HOd3H 14vda



0z sexa [Raued-Aisianun gy sexel
wewabebu3 pue yoressey peyddy jo 1ejue) Aysienun

| 11891 X1 "BqES UBS "80BEM M 808 |LIE-2LEGEE 58578 9 funoo eqes ues sng as! eqes ues |
[ 14892 X1 y75e-255-528 oL funog) eqes ueg Byo/sng 13
‘sbuuds pueiyr ‘e 810600 ‘M 002 WUEA /58508 § sBuuds pueiyoy
2689L oni|
XL ‘eoyomun “any uepu Gop  BOEPCERSEE ol coinge  Anod eqeg ueg Jelporsng asi sexoisyg |
B— oL W
0892 X1 *Aopud “0r 08 Od EEEIGZE | e saeng e Kunog s layoysng asl Appud _
989L XL VNN pniL
‘g1 %0804 10 6opung Mooy PLEESEESEE ol ez funog s Jayioysng asi uinK |
VB9 XL i
SlEMUIPIOD Py AGie yewugy gogy PESEBYSEE  sobessauilen funod s as| ayemuyipjon
L5811 X1 ‘asne “ebeyod 00y 1685-6/2-61¢ sesng g HAunog wepy sng asi esnen
LIS9. X1 "9IEPWOLL BN ‘N OO £8v5-868-Z) asuodsat ON funog weyy as| ajepuioy] |
L959L X1 '3{EpYO0Y 'BlIACG M 025 0009-06v-glS  JeQ |/sesndgh Aunog wepy Jayofsng sl ajepyaoy |
 0259L X1 "uolswe) ‘ugl ‘3 $0E 215¢-/65752  SbusdoaysyyN  AunoD weyy as) uolowe) |
9559/ XL "OUBI 45 "N 005 €650 65v-215  sBwadoayeyyN  funod wemy asi ouen |
| f 4 5 1’9 |
| BISOLXL'SWOWONE W0 'SE0Z  WRIZEBSVSZ oo oo Aunogy weyy Byosng asi siowtong |
| 9589L 2 [
XL 'Uosey “eny abejon m 1yg  TPHHLVESEE  esuodseroN funog vosepy JBui/sng as) uosep |
£4987 X1 OUP[] "IS UeWIeQ 00F  [pip-LvgSeE  sbwedpAyeyyN  Aunogouen as| ouery |
ESBOLXL'BPWOT ISWB'NOOL  VBEEESLTIS | oncoeamgg  Aumod sesedue] Jauiojsng asi ejawoy
| ’ % : . ajedoped |
| 05597 ﬁ sesedwe] “ISUIB'ML0Z  $Z29-955TIS oy ou pig fnog sesedwe] asi Rﬁneﬂ m

| CEETIET |

$1911810 |00Y3S Juspuadapu

penujued a LIaIHX3

1HOd3Hd 14vda

61 sexe [NUBD-AsIenUN WY Sexa]
wewebebu3 pue yoiessay peyddy jo 1gjua) Asiaaiun

BQES UES PUE 'WEY 'UOSE} ‘OUE[ ‘SesedweT ‘uojiwe ‘1akiod eg.,

oruL |sasnq
1659/ X1 'uoywe ‘8080 'S 00F  GYIE-9BE-¥GZ  -UIN ZURAANS  Auno) uoiwey 8jeAld-sng s} uoywey
1/sesng 61
1959/ X1 'SIASBIED) ‘U SIBN0T § |IE  15EL-598-P5T dsa oN Aunog ko asl 3|asae
1959, X1 ‘Agseib0 IS ebei0D Sz 112z 95k-¥Sa  onL sesng Aunog yekiog ajeAld-SNg asi Agsaibo
6259/
X1 ‘a3 ‘7 owsyy 6eg Xog Od 985G-1.p-52  SUBAp/Sasng 0} funog Aoy ajeaud-sng sl uarg
8ES9L
1 ‘0logeeuor /g Ik 3 606Y 1 HIZE9-¥Ge  sueag/sasng 9 Aunog pakiog ajeAud-sng as oioqsaop
2259L e
| xL'awpswsddon'genympp,  LOKLISTSE  IBwoipose funog ykiog s er0g sesaddog
1/69/ X1 'OPBES ISURWN |09 0069-Lk6-¥S¢  Sansg/sesng Sg Kuno) Jreg ajerud-sng as| opejes
£v50L
X1 U090y 1 BUNOA SALN 002 BEH0-9BE-152 $85ng 502 Eas.ol%m sng as| uasiiny
€159/ X1 "U0jjed IS IEM N 007 0002-Gl2-¥5e 85N 002 Aunog iieg sng asi uojjeg
BaLXL'seboy I3 | aEEEIE T8 Aunooied alenu-sng asi siafioy
VESOL XL ‘PUBIOH “UTBSOHS S0 LGI0-LSTF5e WN Auno) jreg 8JeAld-sng asi puejioH
1159/ XL ‘H9{HEg ‘U0SUIGoY ¥0b Lbey-L25v5e sasng /] Kuno) Jieg sng asi wajueg
fou
6592 X1 ‘Fo1) “pu uefoi] |# SBSE-BE6-FST nswﬁ._gz fyuno) jieg 8jEAUd-sng asi fosy
P0S9. X1 ‘eidwal ISPIET NOOZ  ELFBGIZ-HSE %..E.ﬂ.._w,zz funog i1eg ajerug-sng asiajdway
¥559.

XL 'Auepeay jeng o ‘uep '3y, COEVEBEFSE  SweAgsasng |z Auwnogiieg ajenud-sng as! Awopeay
sesng 199 SBIUN0D BUIN.,, 100425 —sng leloL
91U

SSAIppY siequinp auoyd jo adAsaquiny BaJy 8IMBS 83iAI0G J0 odhL owey Jopirog

S191Is10 100YIS Juapuadapu

a ugiHxa

1HOd3Y 14vHa e



le

sexa] |enua)-Ausiaaun Wey sexal
wawsfebug pue yoseasay paiddy jo Jajuan Aisisaun

‘swelfiold souelsissy Abiaug pue isaoag Bujasunog pue

uonuaAIau| 'sadineg JuswAojdwig pue uoneonp3 ‘SadlAIag SUBISISA pUE IBIP|0S ‘Uoneuodsuel |
'S90IAI9S UINO A 'S82IAI9S pajqesiq pue Auap|3 ‘eourlsissy Buiyio) pue pood !sedinag

[BlUaQ pue [ealpaly ‘aouelsissy Aouafilaw3 ‘siayayg pue Buisnoy ‘seoinag e1oos Buimojio)

aup apnjoul o} swelfioxd pue saoiuas jo Alalea spim e 12400 satoualbe ay) “uoibal siy} Jancd

1y} SIUBWUIIA0K) JO [I2UN0Y) 921U} AU} 10} WR)SAS [elajay pue uoneuloy] |-|-z ayl Bunoejuod

Aq uoiBas Aunoa-auu siuy 1o} papidwod sem salouaby saoineg uewnH pue yyesH jo Buns) v
sa1uaby a0iA18g UBWNY pue YyeaH *|

‘papasu
221095 Jo adfy pue Aunoo sy BuiAyoads pue Bio-sexal] | z'Mmm Je asgam |-1-g au} o} Buiob
Aq punoj aq osje Aew uonewwojul SIU| "UoISIAK] S22IMSS [eucifiay pue Buluueld ‘siuawuianon
10 [1DUnoY sexa] [enuan sy Bunoejuoo Aq ajqeurelqo si ing a|qe|ieAe Jou S Isi| pajelep
e (pooH wo snjd ‘'eqes ues pue ‘S| ‘wepiyy ‘uosely ‘ouer] ‘sesedwe ‘uojiwey ‘lekion
‘l|9g) senun0d aulu 8y} 0} SadIAIas apiAoid Jey) sarousbe Jo Jaqunu BAISUSIXS 8Y) 0} 8nQ
‘papinoid
uoijepodsuel) oqnd sy woij Jyausq pue sspIyaA [euosiad 0] SS820€ SABY JOU OP OUM 850U}
ale uonendod sy} jo Juawbas siyl LILNA "Sallie} pue SenplApUl AUBW 10} SUOIBUNSSP [BOINID BI8
pue uonepodsue) angnd woiy JSow sy} JaUSq PINOM OYM S[ENPIAIPUI 0} SB0IAI8S apiacld salouabe
asay “Aunog |1lag ul Buipises saiouafie asouy) Jo Auofew abie| e yum ‘pooy Lo snid ‘uoifial
Kunoo-auu ay) uiym saiouaby sa21USS UBLINY pUB Y)eaH aAL-AUSASS 19A0 e 8lay )
se1ouaby sa1opjiop pue salouaby ad1a1ag UBWNY pue yyesy 'y

*$801M18S 850y} Jo Aianijep
ayl ur deb au) saynuapl pue papasu ale sjuatwanoiduwl aiaym seale ojul syybisul sepiroid pue
uoiepodsuel) agnd uo Ajai yeyy uoneindod ay) o sjuawbas Aey sayuept podas sy “sanusbe
aoi0pjiom pue ‘sweiboid ‘sejousbe aojuas uewny pue yyeay jo sedf} sy} Uo UORBLLOJUI SE [[BM
se ‘(pooH Lo4 snid ‘eqes UeS pue ‘s|jiy ‘Weyjy ‘uoseyy ‘ouel] ‘sesedweT ‘uoyiwey ‘jekio) ‘og)
‘sefunoa auiu Buimojio} ay} 1o} eyep aiydesBowsap pue aydeiBoab sy sapnjoul uoyoas siy |
$3JIAH3S NOILYLHOJdSNYHL NI G3141LN3AI SdVD ANV SA33N NOILYLHOdSNYHL
13NN S.2178Nd 3HL 40 INFNSSISSY JAISNIHIHAWOD ‘lll NOILD3S

9102 d1OH 1HOd3d 14vHad

12 Sexa] [eluen-Ausianun Wiy sexal
wawebebu3 pue yareasey patddy jo saeg Asienun
. —=—F— = L= BOBS UBS PUB 'S{J/Y 'WENI ‘U0SE} ‘o] ‘Sesedwe] ‘uojiwey ‘Iakog ‘jag.,
[ el D
| xu e ‘o8 X08 0'd Sheetytee il sii—sawe) wowsBeusy AauaBiou
0259/ X1 'U0/aWED 'uuE4 'S 20} 0002-268-452 funog weni T sﬁﬁﬁw ,
Sshﬁ uosep '9z.1 08 '0'd 9556-1¥E-528 Aunog wosey oo e WetaeE e E_am
£9982 XL '0UE] 1S 404 |08 6602142528 fiuno ouery il vy aﬁﬁﬁw
L - S N N Aouabiauz
0859/ " ~ KRunoj sesedweT
| X swedun sz 108 0 el _ MunoosERMR  —ioweg wousbeusy Aowbimu
1ESOL X1 'UOHWEH ‘891K "N 201 021896452 faunoz) uowwey e .:ne&hﬂnwuﬁuﬁ_ﬁ
| . ! 7 = AR Hqunop)
| BESSLXL 9psaleg WeN 3029 GEZZX 1165598452 “ z.swau iekion oA1cry oo Wremetioi v AASSDICIE
: o funoy
o= \xW _u.ozmm o ?c.@.mlehu 5015 Q.Wm..em.m B Aunog eg B |leg—1a1ua) awabeueyy Aauablawy
| L1891 . o
X[ugec 6Tz xom i e e e o LA LD e _ SPnog auN. Faasa e Anunog 4
TR 1insig
L BAY SEX3L N 00E4 p, OSRLEE 2 COWEN  uelig—uogeodsuery Jo 1dag sexay
| BS/8L X1 uISnY'SE HIN 106L 0004268245 09 uoseyy pue ou] T e T .aLnuMm
[ 2089, —— & : - e 19UISI] POOMUMOIE
| XL Poomumaig N £8) ARH 5692 HIESsc 0 SAS1 U ‘seseliE ‘S —uopenodsuel) jo 1dag sexs)
G i ; "07) UOWIEH puE Pusg
POLBLXL O0EI IO 400 'S 001 2002-198-¥52 ‘sesodus) josied 19000 198 ooem—uonewodsues o 1daq sexoy
€ P ‘09 seseduie] uoneziuebig
XL 'uoy3g * pue jakiog jo sued pue ‘09 jag Butuueyd ueyjodonap ojdway-uaayry

SSaIppY “Jaquiny auoyd

1HOd3d 14vdHa

Baly 29Inag Kauaby

3 L8HX3




sexa| |enuan-Kysiemun WRy sexal
awabebu3 pue yoseesay payddy Jo 181ua) fisienun

sexa] [enuag-AIsIaaun WRY sexa)
wawabebug pue yoseasay panddy jo 1ajuan Kisieaun

"JSOMO| 8U) PRy SaNUNOD S||Iyy PUE LoSEp
a|iym ‘saiouabe aainuas Jo Jaquinu jsaybiy sy} saey sanuNod Aoy pue jjag ‘[elol uonendod
ay) o} ajeje109 salusby saaIeg UBLINK pUE Y)eaH Jo Jaquinu ay) ‘Bodal £10z U} yim sy

SB0INIAS0Z%[BIOUBUL I XdSE' QOHO/PIGoWIur Aulte pooy mmmycdRy  POOH o4

jpd'aping
-821n0saY-YN/E0/ | 0g/speejdnjuajuoa-dm/Bio unsneabejobuiwos)/.dyy BQES UBS
funon
1pd'0190G | 0gUOSBNISIIS2oIMRS AUNWILO D /Jpd/Bi0-o1ulj-s1SLD" mawyf.dpy uosep
Jpd'3a1N9

02%30HN0S3/26edewop Muaweda 0z SuNeaH/soopaeu Auncoweyuwy dpy  Aunog wejiy

STW=Aunoopuyy;dse'synsal-sweiboid/disH pui4/Bi0-adoypuediaydpy Kunod sii

1059L
00¥i-2p2 (vS2)  '00€ 2UNS "aAy [BRUaD 3 20} SEX8]. [eJJUAD) SUORN|OS BIIOPHOM leg  edway
0¥¥9-9vF (215) 1959 18 VBN ‘N E1€ SEX@] U] SUDINOS B0I0PUOAL WEpY  9[epyooy
ALy
S/20-8¥2 (G28) £798L IS WEIN ‘M 611 [Eude) [einy SUORN|OG BOIOPUOM ouey] ouef]
0559,
550955 (215) ‘201 aung aay Aoy 'S SOEL SEX3] |eA)UaD SUOAN|OS B0I0pjION,  sesedwe  sesedwe
0002-002 (¥S2) 2159/ 10 suuskayg 0oe SEX2] |eA)UD) SUOKN|OS 3UOPUOM Iieg ua9|Iny

$SaIppy SUIEN 2240

IS AP0 AL 9 )
"ealy [ende) [einy jo suonn|os a2iopjiop Aq paalas s Auno?) oue|T “Weliy

pue ‘sesedwie ‘[|ag jo suoifial Ajunod Inoj sy} S18A0D SEXS] [B1JUSY) JO SUON|OS SOIOPUOM
*0]8 ‘uoljewwou] §palg) xe| ‘siied qoruswyniosy 'sbuisi] qor ‘seojneg
QIUBISISSY AIBQ P|IUD ‘S80IMSS LRI ‘seoiuag Buuiel) pue juswhojdws seajuag ssauisng
:Buimoyjo} ay) apnjour seainag “1ayjebio) sqol pue sjdoad Buuq oy si ssodind 118y | “Awouosa
[eqo|B auy ul sabejueape aayedwos siayass qof pue siakojdwe sl Jey) SaolAaS JaIewW Joge|
pue ‘Guiure ‘uonyeanpa Ayienb apioid s1sjuar) 80J0PIOA "SAIUNOY WEIN pue ‘ouel] ‘sesedwen
ul pajeoo| sa1y) Buiurewss ay) yym Hunog [jag ul payedo] ale S19jUsd asay) JO OM] “MOjag HEYD

8} Ul UMOYS SB SI91Ua7) a2I0PUIOM Al JO [B10) B S| 8131} ‘eale Bujuueld Aunos-suiu ay) uiyim
salouaby adlopIopm 2

9102 d1Od 1HOd3d 14v¥Ha

Aunos

-1-¢ uoyjiwey

oue|=10)us2;dyd main—o1o/B1o'jxy/dyy - Ayunon oueq

jpd-aping fnon

-80IN0Say-YN/E0/ | 0g/speojdnjuaiuod-dm/Bio unsneabejoburuios)/:dyy sesedwer]
funon

1pd'sajousBe-soue)sisse-Aunwwod)pegor/epaw/b10 Aunodjje Ao mmmyrduy |12h109

seaInosalfjunwwog/sasinesaouaiaeldyd xepuysn i siybiay
-lotey 1o mmay Ay

~B0IM05aG-YN/E0/F F02/SPEOIdILJUO:
(Mojaa yuil) Aunop sie1) Joj aping [eliajay ¥ Saoinosay speaN oiseg 8yl unod jjeg

2}Sqap 2a1Ales Ajunwiwion

) AQ NS AL SIMIIG L)

"SaIUNOd Usajaulu Ul a|qe|leA. S321A8s Jo Jpd auluo ue sepepdn pue

SUIBJUIBW UDIYM ‘SBX@ | ‘ullsny Ul paseq Bio'abejobuiwiod o) pabuojaq ajisqam pauiajel 1sow oy

*Alunod yaea ulyliM 9|qe|I_AR S3DIN0SAI JO SSSAIPPE M auj) SISI| MOjaq B|qe) By} ‘salsqam ajels

SNOLEA WO} Pajoa|joD uoneuuojul siy) uodn paseg “ease Buiuueld siy) ul seiousby soineg uewny
pue yyesH sy} Jo [e1aA9S Juasaidal Inq aasN[oul |[e Jou ale pajidwod a1am jey) sisi ey |

9102 4134 1HOd3Y 14vHa




Ge

sexa| |enuag-Alisiamun Wy sexay
uswsbebug pue yoreasay payddy Jo ssius) Alisiaaun

J3BM §O 531PO] S3PNJOX3, GLOZ SIOBLHOIND) ‘MeaINg SNSUBD Sf) :8n0g

Baly 019 POoH
1661 1'806'L PpooH po4
Uo4-8|dwa [-Uaaj|iy
auou ¥'S 0E'GEL' | Bqeg ueg
auou 99 9¢'8vL SN
auou e £6'910'L Wwejiy
auou R 08826 uosep
auou L0g E0'VEE ouey]
auou 9/2 ¥82LL sesedwe-]
auou 20l 16'SEB uojjiwey
EOIY 019 POOH
8L £0'250°L liek109
yo4-ajdwa | -uaayiy
ealy
2’862 20'160°} lieg

o119y ejdwa | -uas|iny
fjunon

) | AL
uonew.oju| sjydeiboar

‘uoneyodsuel) agnd

spaau pue sazinn jey ease aydelboab Arewud ay) st Ajunon jjeg yey sBuipuly Asnns sy) suoddns

yaiym ‘ajiw asenbs Jad suosiad 1saybiy auy ypm Aunoo snondod jsow sy si Aunos |18g "e|qe;

Buimolio} ay) ul umoys a1e pooH Ho4 pue SaUN0d aulu ayy 1oj ejep oydeibosf oiseg
ejeq aiydesboay ‘g

9102 d104d 1HOd3d 14vHa

ve

Sexa | |eAua-Ausianiun WRY Sexal
juewabebu3 pue yoieasay paiddy jo 1sjuag Aisiamun

(£00108) e1ewisa Jeak -G Aaaing Ayunwwos) uesuawy pL0g :22nos

LL1'TE poOH Ho4
190't uosep
188'y SIIN
106'G Eqes ueg
0ce'8 uoyiweH
(4|8 ouef

02002 sesedwe

88E'1T Wwejip

9/2'9. j1eki0n

166'12€ [LEE|

uonejndod

Qunoy Aq e g £ gl

-uoireindod 1sayBiy ay) yum Buipe)s sepio payues

Ul MOJ8q UMOUS 318 PUB SANUNOJ || 10} B|gE|I_AR S1am 910 10} sainbiy uoneindod Auno [ejo
ejeq awydesBowaq 'L

"eale Buiuueld siy) ul 921088 suel | ljgnd [euoifial sepiaoid 1omisIq NIsuel |
Anunog 4 "pooH Lo pue ‘eqes UeS ‘sjijy ‘Wejyy ‘uosely ‘ouel ‘sesedweT ‘uoyiweH ‘(jakion

‘|lag :pooH ko4 snjd sanunoo auiu Buimoyoy suy sapnjoul bodai siy) 1o) ease Buiuueyd ay
foning Juswssassy spaaN-sdex) adinlag pue sajdualolau| uoneyodsuel) ‘g

9102 d1JH 1H0d3Y 14vHa




e

sexa | [eAuan-AISIBnUN WY Sexa]
juawabiefu3 pue yoressay payddy jo Jsjuan Aisianun

uawwaaob Aunod yum Buoje pajabire) osje alam sywmolb
2ILIOU023 Uk uoleald qol yum pajeroosse suoneziuebi “sapuafie aoiopyiom pue saiouabie
90IAIAS UBWINY pUB Yieay papuny juswuaaob Aq paaas asoy) ‘Aousioyoid ysibug paywi

'SBWIOIUI MO| 'SIH|IGESIP YUM Suosiad ‘UBIp|IyD ‘SYNPE Jap|o O Spasu Ssaippe 0} suoneziuebio

22135 UeNy pue yyeay snouea Buiuasaidal saipusabie woiy payoljos aiam dnolb 1apjoyayels

ay ul syuedioped “siapjoyayels sjqissod Buipsebial indul papinoid sapiwwon Buuss)s ay)
‘s1apjoyaye)s Aouabe [eoo] jo dnoib e o) panqu)sip Sem Aoans JusLISSSSSE SPaau 8y |

Rouaby

"SIa}jays pUe ‘SayInya ‘syueq poo} ‘saluljo [eaipal

‘saul| snq ‘siodap snq ‘saojo wA ‘sjendsoy ‘s1ajuad uaznio Joiuas se yons seare aiyes ybiy ul

Pa)22]|02 21am SAeaINS 90e}-0}-a08 "S|PUUBYD SMAU [B20] puk ‘siadedsmaul [e2o] ‘'SaSqam [eloijo

Ao pue Aunod ‘(yooqaoe o'1) BIPAW [BI00S BIA PaYDl|0s alam sjuedioiued *Ajjeaiuonoaje pooH
po4 snid sanunod aulu |[e Ul SJUapIsal 0} paingulsip sem ASAINS JUSLISSaSSE Spaau ay )|

sjuspisay
“MO[eq PEqUOSap Se uolewloul Jayyeb
0) pakojdwa aiem sanbiuyaa) uonaajoo elep jo Asuea e ‘Juswdojaasp ASAINS 1aYy "MOjaq paulno

yoeoidde [epow-nui ‘paseyd e Buisn pajonpuoo sem ABAINS JUBLISSSSSE SPaaU ay |
Uon09]10) €jeq 1] asetd

(xx xipuaddy 835) EBIE BIINBS BY) UILJIM BIINSS
uoliepedsues) oignd ur sdeb [eas pue panaoiad BuipieBal siapjoyayels
2y} woyy uoneusojur 1ayieb o} paufiisap a1am Jey (fousbe pue juapisal) skanins om} Jo uoieald

au) papNjoul Tey) DY 1H19/D09LD Uim uoiiauniuod uf ubisap jeaiBojopoyjawy e padojenag
jUawdoaAaq ASAING 7 sBlg

‘M0|3q pauljino ale 123loid au) Jo saseyd aalyy
ay} ysiidwosae o} pasn spoujaw [erauab ay] “sisAjeuy pue uonejdwo eleq (g) pue ‘uonose|jon
eleq (g) wewdojaaaq Aamng (1) :saseyd saiy) pey ASAIns JusLUSSBSSE Spasu 8y

ABojopouia 103loid °L

yuswnysul/ABojopoyiapy-uawissassy spaay Aouaby pue juspisay ‘9

9102 d10d 140d3d L4vHa

9¢

sexa | [enuan-Aisianun Wey sexal
Juawabebug pue yoseasay paiddy jo 1ajuay Aisianun

(Loges

al) snieis wawhodws pue ‘(Z010S Q) SSIEIS PaNUN U U 1BAQ PUE SIBaA 09 Uoeinded, ‘(80da aI) SANsLaRIRYY
oiwouoa3 pajs(es ‘(go0szd ai) ainua Ag syun Buisnoy paidnaog u uoneindod [ejo) ‘(1080 Q1) XeS Aq
sonsusoeey) Bugnwwo) ‘(¢102-010z) selewnsa Jeak-g kanng Aunwwog uesuswy Neaing sNsuad) SN :B0S

€l 61L'GL 949 9E'.6 GL'66 €00 POOH Ho4
Lot G561 206 #¥'06 £9'/2 80¢ Bqes ueg
g8 §19'28 8'¢6 EL'6L 9961 §'¢e Slin
€91 Sov'le 668 ¥0'6L ¥9'1e a8l Wwejiy
Vi is'se 8.8 168 18’61 G'8e uosep
7ol BYE'VE S8 6198 ¢0'€e 8L°¢Cy OUE[T]
G'6 YEL'YE L'16 89'6L 0,92 691 sesedwe
Lot YeL'ES S'E6 8L%8 9¥'9¢ 8'S¢ uojjitey
7’6 08l 1’68 00'9L 99'9% 8E'L1. l18k109
9l SEE'ET 6¢6 0£9L £E'cy ELEL 128

HI0M O} 18p|o sjuun
gawoou] Bupnwwopy Josieapglr Buisnoy  JsAoJo Qg
snjeis eydey  uoneindod uopeindod  peidnoag  uonejndod
Auanod % lad [BJ01J0% [BJ0LJ0%  I3jusy % %

) Aq wp

‘sosuajoeeyd uonendod Juaiind Joajal Aj@jeinaoe jou Aew pue sajewnss Jeak-an)

(] 6 ¢

fanng Aunwwo) uesuswy #102-010g WOl uae st ejep Bumolioj 8y ‘[oAs| awooul 0) pajejal
$10)0B} 8U) pue “yom 0} Bunnwiwoa uoeindod jo abiejuaoiad ay) ‘snyels JuswAojdwa ‘uonendod
Auap|a apnjour uoepodsues) aygnd Joy paau sy} asusn|ul AW ey} SI0oe) JaUI0

9102 d1OH 1HOd3H 14vHa




$EXA] [ERUAD-RISIBALN WEY SEXa) [-74 SEXA ] feNuaT-AISIanUf, INRY SEXaE
awabiefug pue ydreasay palddy 10 sa)uan Aisianun wawabefug pue yoreasay panddy jo Jaue) Ausisaun

(w.25'g1) sdois sng e youoquaays oN  ©
(%9g'9e) sdois sng ayanuelsy ©

12l9M pals]| SWo|qold S5900y .
(e699°11) Buoj ooy oy sduy ©
(%09'11) eumuojousng o
(e4¥EG 1) SPUSYIOM UO UM JoU SS0p SNg  ©
(%8121} ybnoua alejunt jou saop sng  ©

"WaUl Y
Buiay g yo abe ayl Japun uSIPYD S10LW 0 BUO PeY KA} PAIRIS 95/2°09 Slium awtay gy} u Bui
09 Jo 56e a1 1940 NPE BI0W 10 BUG J583| 8 pey Aoy} pajels sluediored auy) o ey JaA0 "SBuIoyY

Buisinu Jo justuainel L paay apI8 Sy JO %L00°LL 9l ™ 'siajusl a1em %,98°gf ‘Buisnoy o) spiefis)
T I 1 0! W pan AUSpI3 3Y) 40 %00°L2 SlIYM 'sia) %.99'9% 'Buisnoy o} sp.

54 |2 SOQIKIESI) LM
SU0SIad PUE (%Ek) 01N [eI8UeY) ‘(%E1) SUSZHY Joluag '%:01 Ye suspmIS Ag Ajaso
POMOI|0} 9@} 1€ S[ENPIAIPU] SWOIL|-MO SE PalNUSp! Sem Spasul jawun wim dnoib jsoybuy

U] "BWI0Y BY) U] JERI0M BN} O Sem B1aY) BuuielD SPIouBSNoY 0 %F L1 UM 000°528-05 Ser
awoou jenuue nay funels {%,90°09) abeantad uesnubis e YLm $JUSPISS) UBGIN S8 SAAASIWAL)
pelNuapl-yas stuapisal au) jo Juadiad xis-fuarsg (951 £c) affenbue) Arewng-se-ysweds jo

abeuasiad mo| B SEM S131| “SUBIUSY UBILY %/ |'GE Aq Pamol|o) ‘ueiseone:) aram pajediaped
ay} "spasu uonepodsuel) JaLun alam alau) )8} sjuediaied ay) jo luaalad noj-flusreg

(o2 1°F9)
uonerads Jo SN0y pue (3:+5°25) SAep ayy 108)jel JaRaq o) S|NPALSS JUALIND ay) o Inokel

aym SUBPISa1 BUL J0 %08'9t el moys s)nsal ejep sydeifowap sy vy xipuaddy ul punoj synsal
PaIIRISP Laiw M0f2q PaB)uBlY 218 JUaWsSassy spasN JUBPISSH 9102 BU 10 SISl 3y
sBuipuiy -g
auyy Buifiueyd pesodord 946g ajym pess o) piey sem s|Npayas snq sy pajels Jusatad Ally|

"a}isqam JOH aU) payebiaeu pey Aauy jeu) pajels pakanns asou) jo Jusiad sang-Aioy BY LUL2/80DL5 01 Hodal eaeusol

“wojepodsues € Se poptacid S1om JuawWssasse spaau o} pajejal sbuipu Bumao) ey, 1oalid justussasse spaau

ayand buissacoe usy wajgold 3uo Jaguinu aul (B S! (%91} dois snq 1saieau o) 2ouelsl] e [[B13A0 24 0} palejel suoyepualuwosal pue sbuipuy sapiwoid Yodar i) L) pasn ejep aly |

(066" 12) wd 0001 fun pue ‘(%8° 1) puaxoam “NaZABUE UL} PUB SAWAE
11E unu “(%40°0p} SaInuI Gg 1348 UNI JOH 8L} 858 0} x| pinom AsLjk Jey) ojels sjapisay| 0Jul papoa a1am stlal asuodsal papus-usdo ‘AEU0MPPY "SISjBARI) UBGIN PUE [BIU JO SIOIABLDY
PposesIn aAey pue stayed [paen auLLiep 0} pazZABUE S18M SWal YUB|Q-ay)-ul-[Ii 10 pepus-usdy
dOH @y Aq papiaoid seo1uas auy) jo souepodwl pue Ssausieme sl ‘g 0g 0y paredwory e ‘sishieue ajeydordde
(%sel) 10} (E2°A) SSdS Olu paIajua siam payaw Aaans [puad-raded auy) eia pajoaoo eep ‘ued
Hpioam Jo (32'02) Allep 3 85N pinom Aoyl PaleIS SIUBPISA SU JO %EE iy ‘POCH Ho4 sisA{euE pue LUoN2a|j00 BIED aU) Jad "salouabe wosp pajoa)joa Bulag skeans gg pue suedoied
uo uojepodsues 3jqnd Joj posu e st 218U, 1Y) aAsljeq sjuapisal Jo jusoied uanss-Ayd e wioyy payaa|[oa shanns ge’ | ul Bunnsal injssaoons Aiga sem ueld uojioaloo elep ayl lsAg
a10joq AOH 8y} usyey pey sy} pajels Jusolad ey e pue uasjusAag “BAIE S0AISS ) Ul SUOlESY] Jo AjBUEA B U] sjuediojued woly paloa)od suam sksaing
“Aunoa (%1€} sesedwe pue (%1 111} IAton) AQ pamoli0o} Pantas SISPIOYSHEIS “Jauuew
ai) jey) eare aiydesfioal uowwos sow owy se payjIuBp] Sem (%.°63) AUNoo flog = Bumolo) sy ut pajean a1am sjuedioed pur saousbe Joj sAeans awSsasse SpaaN
sBupud syuepisay ') SaSAEUY pue uoye|idwo?) ejeg :(|f 95eug

9102 d1JH 1HOd3AY 14vHa 9102 4104 1HOd3Y 1dvHa



32

sexa ) [enuac-AIsIanun WRy sexa)
Juzurabebug pue yoieasey payddy jo Jayuan Ausiamuny

$93) MO| SU} UEJUIEN ©
suopeuyisap doj ale sajpuaby asjuag [ejoog pue saiyoe] [opa  ©
‘wd gy ©] we g Aepung
yBnoiuy) AepUol papasU aniuag "PaApUAIXa BOIAISS PLE papaaUl sinoy papuedxy ©
SMO[I0} SB SAaAms L) eia Indul Japjoysxels Japisuen -
‘Buueld
uonepodsuen jeuoifia) w pasjoaur satoR SISpOYSYEIS pue sepunwo?) Buuas)s deay
sanol abiesn ybiy uo sauy yead yGiy Guinp sainuiw (g AtaAs ajej01 0) SAN0I pUBdXT  »
8]4ISEa) S1E SEINO) SNQ
Auo pooH uo4 Ji ysiqelsa o} pooH Bod yitw diysiauped Ul JUSWSSISSE SPAsUI B JINpUD) =
‘#0]aq papinosd are
sa21]9s Jo sdefl o Buisod pue adaes 1o Juawaaodw au) Y 1SISSE 0) SUCHRPUAWILIOIZY
"POOH Ho4 snjd seale asjAlas AUN03-auIU aU) Ul SI3Wojsno [enuajod pue
SIBUWIDISN |18 0} SapiA0Id JOH 8L} 1BYY S30IMBS BU) 0 SSaUBIEME pasie) Aaans ay) ‘Aruonppy

*SJUAD 1121 10§ Sa0IAIBS SA0KILL) 0) som Ast) 5B SIOP[OYINEIS 10} LAItBULOY JO Yyesm
e papiaoid uonepodsuel)

nd punoib [200] Jo ASAINS JUBLUSSASSE SPaaU U} Ylelaa0
"SJUa)[0 SY) 0} SBAJIRLIGYE Uojekiodsue)) apinoid o) PAsn spuny [enioe ayl o] ajqeaydde
8I0W pUE Jalioys aq o} ASAMS au) as1ASE 0} 8 PINOM UOIEPUSWILIOISI JUBLIND Y 'sAamns

Faualbie Jo uoieunus ay) 1o} papusunudsl sey spodal 1sed ybnoyy -selouabe uey spaau Jiay)

1noqe a1ow mowy sjuedioed yeyy Bupul a1 troddns vieg wonepodsuesn Hgnd Guizinn asoy)

Kq papoda) siam suopeoo] pue sfep ‘sinoy Buiprebal saoias alow toj pasu sy uoyeyodsusl)
agnd Aq papiaoxd $adtaIss au e Jo aIBME [oU aJe sjuapuadsas jo Auolew awy 1aaamoy

‘BAIE SHAIBS U} Ul uoREPodsuen o)jgnd Jo aese ale senpiapul jo Aualew 311 “PeASIUIE SEm
uclepedsuen dgnd Buizypn sfENPIAPL asou) Jo uoRejuasaidaLaAD UB ‘aWgoul-ma) 10 ‘Aausjoyold
ysiBug pajtuy aney ‘pajqesty ‘Apapie oI oym SEENPIAPUI PIEmE) sioje Aaans Bupoenp
£g'000'52$ UB 59 J0 alwoaUl plouasnoy fenuue ue uirey uoiuod 1sebie) syl UM ‘palnal

Jo pahojdwaun asam spediziped jo Auelew Suyeumgag sy ) "ewooul-moj 10 ‘Alepe 'pajEsip

ale oym sjuediied uo siseudwa Buterd vaifiar sexa) (eauan eyl inoySnoiy uojeyodsuen
angnd puncif [euoibal jo spaall aly) ssasse o) sem Joafo.d s} Jo snooj Arewud au | “saARAko

sJoslord auy yim juawwubie w ase podes sy vy sBuipuy feans uswWSSasSe Sposu ey
SUOHEPUSLILIOdSY ‘¢

9102 dLDH 1HO43H 13vda

og sexa, [enusg-usioaup) ey sexal
wawabebuz pue yareasay panddy jo 1sweg Aysienun

"%E & qInJ-ol-ng

pire 96 Je psuel | je1oeds Aq pomoio} Sem S| %8 18 801M3G PalBINeq ainoy paxid Aa
PAMUIIO} PUB 824AIBG SNE PANPBYSS SINCY PaX- I0) %[ | Lim aso|2 Aiaa alom sasuodsar
lap|ousyels ay) ‘stualo Jiay) Ag papaau uanepodsuen syqnd jo adA) ay) Budmtap! ul

'%@ 12 U) swed e wd go:o ) o) wd potg Aepuns pue

‘wd 00:01 01 WA 00:0 ABPINIES “WE (0:/ 0) WE G0:t AepAnjeS ‘UYL "% | 1B I¥8U Ul BWED
wioq sAepoy pue wd g0:g o) We 0p:£ Aepuns "% | 18 yioq wd 009 & We 00:4 Aepinies
pue wd gpinp 0) wd o sAepyaam Aq pamol(o} ‘o0z 18 wd (09 03 1B 00:/ SAepysom
Sem asuodsal Juanbaiy Jsow at) 'papaau sem udlieHodsue) Jsiia usum o) piebial yup
"o.8 | 1B yoea ‘uojumnN B._m_mm pue ‘ucieanp3 'AIIGo SWOILG-MOT PUE *949] B SOIIAIES
[21205 AQ pamo]Io) Sem Siu] 9481 ¥e Lioq uoibe pue jusw/hojdw3 Aq Ajgsojo pamo)|o}
9L 1B [BIPB)Y Siam Sjuale Japjouaxels ay) Ag papaau duy jo adA} juanbary 1sow sy
Salo o} pajaned} 1S0w a1y [ oM} 219M (B5°2Z) LOJieg pUe (%Ee0°'6Z) uas|y

‘uonepodsue) Juays sapiacid

1BU} JJBIS aABY 99 'siapa0id aolAiss 1Xe) o) 35BS AlWas Ul pue (dOH J0 QLoH) s
UsUe) | AIunog |14 Sy} woi) SJuato N3y} Jo) Sale} aZipisqns 1o aseyoind tusased sany |,
PaIBA0D JOH 8UY SESIE BU) JO SIEME JOU BIOM %959

pue 'suoijesado Jo SINoY S,JOH SUL J0 sleme Lou siam setouabe ey jo Jusaad suo-Auo4
‘pooH o4 pue Aunog 1eAiog Ag pomoyo) 'panes

SIApIOYELS 2y} 1Byl ease ojydefosb uowwoo jsow aw se payguapl sem Aunod |lag
"% 18 Jualdolaasg AWoU03] pUe ‘Se0jSS JUSLILLIBACY) 'SBXAIAS JoIusg

Blam SAAIES XU Y, “feI0] U} JO 940 Je Ul Buniod yoes awdojaasg Aunwiosy pue
‘880195 BN 3 YYBSH papn|aul papiacid sadines Juanbaip 150w auyj “siuaio noy) o}
sa01Mes Jo Ajauea & apjaoxd Jey) seiuabe pajussaida) papuodsar Jeu) siapjoyaxess ayL

‘59

ESID Lt

250U}, 0} saauss papiosd %1276 pue ys)Eu3 lou s sbenbue) sty asoum sjuald o} saanss

apnoad sepausbie syl jo wanad Jnoj-AuBig “Aamus si ul faans ay) paje(dwes ge (e Jou

yBnoyye 'Aamns sy paisjdited ge ‘paloriuod sepousbie g eyl o 'y xipusddy ul punoj synsa

Pajieiap yim mojag pajybinbiy are uawssassy spaa Aouaby 910z sy jo snsal 8y

sBuypul4 Aauaby g

9102 d.LIH LHOd3H 14vHa



£

SEX91 [BIUBD-AUSIGANN WRY SEXIL
awabiefug pue yoseasay payddy Jo lajuss) Alsiaaun

soueUSUMEW aAuaAaId sof pasn aie spuny ‘Aeuonppy ‘aj Jo Aupenb u) pre pue juapuadapur wayy
daay day it ey suoneLnSap rByte Pue 'Says uoINU Jauas ‘sisjuan sisAEIP Bupnou ‘ssomas
|EAPSW SS2038 WaYy) disy o) S[ENpIAPU) PBjIESIP PUE Ajlepla 0] saaaes puedxa o} (Juswdinbs
SOUBYIBAINS PUE UGIEIILUMLLLO SB LINS SWa)l PAjeja) PUB S3SNg 3|qISS8328 Y(y) juswdinba
[enden aseyoind o} pasn ase spunj OLES Y1 “SPUNy LS SaAR2a) Ajuaung 1 aH
*sa0iaas pue sweibotd palsisse A[R1pa) JaUIo Ul UDITBPIO0D
salinbal weioid ay) “dneuB sy o spasu uajepodsuen [Epsds ay) law o) e PALLIEI PUB
‘paubisap ‘pauueid sjoaloid peydes uogeyodsuesy ognd 10} pEZUGUINE BIE SPUN-] ‘SAIIRSID LM

S{ENDIAPLI U SfENpIAIBU) Aiap|a 1o} Aaow anoxdu o) papualu & ureiBold 0165 2L
SBNINGESI UyM S|ERBIApU] PUE SEenpipu] ATap 1

"SA0IIBS JSURL 0 10H SSaa0e Ajises
a10w sanqesip yim suosiad Buidiay Uy |nyesn aq [m SHe)BYS 858U} “BEIE YBQIN BU} Ul SIB1BYS
Jabuassed jo uohe)eIsUY| aY) 0} pasn SpUN) Wopaald MaN £LES SaAlaaal Ajuaund gl aH
‘pauinbal ale spuny Buysiew [eao sesuadxe Gugeiado pue jeudes saueul o) pash ag Aew
spun4 -sjuaidizal-qns aqibiz are saanas uojpepodsuen ajqnd jo siojeiad( “(vav) 1oy seupgesig
Yyam SUBDLALLY U Jo sluswalinbas ayy puokaq 'Aaisos 1y uonedionied (iny pue 8010} yiom
au) o uoieibalu Burjaas sanqes|p Uy S[enpIAIpY Jsisse o} spuajy weibord 2186 ayl,

L1LEST WelBo.d Wopadl M3 al :Wopaal] MaN 1
sweiboid papund-vi4-L

uecneyodsuel] o) pajefay uolfisy Buluueld u) ssaasag pue sweibold "y

“slaylo Yim

pajeibiaiu 918 S80SS BSOY) MOY SBQUISIP UOILISS SNg ' AEUCINPPY "SI0 PUE ‘SaNIUNLILIoD
SEX3] [BIUY) UAASS L) S13)UD LBIS peaH 63 'sweifoid aosopom ‘sweiboid sanmss

uetuny pue yeay ‘swesbioid papunj-y 14 Guipnjou; saoiwas pue sweibiord pajejas uonepodsuen
SOlIep] U0|103S SY) "SIEOP juauRLAA0 JO asn Juaiolys Jsol Ay} amsua s pue ueld jeuciBa)
sip Buidoaaap vl wepodw st saolnas ayelfiajul o) shem Buipuy pue swieibiosd asauy Guikuuap)

'gz uaibay ) uolyeyadsuel Butyoau) sweiBord pepunjuawaaol snouea aie alay)
5301A13G sAIsuayaidwo 10} Buiuue)g 1Al uones

9102 dLOH LHOd3H LdvHa

ze sexa |eluan-AusIanLT) WRY sexe]
wawsbefiy pue yessay paiddy jo 1suan Aisieaug

*aje] uotjediined mo) pue aseq Apris pajiuw sy yua suo|s|ou0d JnBulBaLl MeIp 0} NP
S1 U ‘uolferapisuon 10} ndu ajqeniea apiaoid sasuodsal e 8jlum “panw Ao sem uoiedpped
pUE 'S3IA18% UBLINY pUE UIfeay Yim pajeisosse saisuabie pajabie) Aaning Acuaby ay)
‘papaau aq osje Aetl saiy2 Jolew ay) apisting sanol sng jeuoqippy ‘Aepung ybnony
fepuow ‘wd g1 0) we g wosy aBeiaaoo apiacid 0) papasu aq few BuiuaAa 8y pue Buiuow
Ayea s w sInoy papuedxe *ISABMOY 'SBINCI PUB SBINPAYDS WUALING WM adtaas poob sapmoid
@104 "uojjel 1ad oo p$ Ueky) alow o) paseaour aujosel Jo asid sut j ueiepodsuen ygnd
asn 0} Bum aie 1ng (967) uonepodsues Jop sapiyaA J8U) Uo Aa1 SEnpIvpUI IS0 jey) sieadde
1 “Aunog 12 U} "3in0 paxIj LBL) 0S SI0W SJIAISS ISUeIl-BIed Paal Jey) siuaid eaey suojeziuebio
Q0SS UBWINY pue L3y a0 AUR ‘a0IMSS BIN0J PaX) LM [em suonauny uosejndod [eisuab
i) “(isuel ) |ewads) seniIqes|p LM 8oy pue (sainos paxy) uolejndod [eisuab at—iepisuan
0} sjuswbas uonendod ojseq om} a18 2104} *spaou uonepodsuel Sulapisuod UBLA
‘uojfepodsuel) sljgnd Joy paau isaybiy sy
8ABY 0] WABS AlIBP]a 3U) PUE “S|UBPISAI BLICOUI-MO] 'SUaLNS ‘UonepodsuR) paaciduu; Jo) paau
150U 3yl 9ARY 0} sreadde oS Ing Yiomau uoiepodsuel padojeasp jsow ay) sey Aunos (g
"SUGIyRUIISAP 3|GaNSap 1BUIO puB Srejuso Waurodie 'selkoe} [eoipawr 'saiouabie adiales uewwny
pue yyeay jo saqunu 1sayBiiy ay) pue uoneinded 1sebie| sy sey Aunon (jag ‘voiba) Buuued
Aunoo-atu ay) iyl 1By sreadde ) ‘wodai siy) Ul passnosip saainosal uodn paseg
"M0|aq passnosip are ejep ayderfowspoiydeifoab
yum Buofe 'sanosas asay) “ease ay) Uy sdeb a01a18s pue seloUBINaU) uoleuodse
Buisolio} au) paujuwalap Jusuissasse pasu [euoibol ansusyardwod ay) "papwi aie uoifias
Buwueyd ayy u sdeb asimes pue ssiavsioyaU| UojepOdSUR) S1EN(BAS 0} SE0INGSAI JUBLINT
‘15IXa ABLU PaaU B el PAURLLISIAP SR JUBLISSASSE SIL)
yBrowe ‘pooH HoJ UD SIIB(IEAE 801DS OU AUAUND S| 212U | "BqRS UES PUB 'Sy Wy "UosEy
'ouey] ‘sesedwen ‘uolweH '[edie jag :sapnjoul Jey) seare Buuued Aunos-su au) so) Jepinod

anjuas ysuel aiand [eudifal Auo auy s1 (JOH 10 ALOH) 1MWsI] USUel L Anad [iH
sdesy aoiasag pue satouaIaliau] uolieuodsue)) -Aewwng p

9102 4104 LHOdIH 14YHq



SE

Sexa] [elua)-AIsianun ey Sexal
awabebu3 pue yaieasay paiddy jo 1ajua) Ausianun

seale Ueqin usa|iy pue a|dwa | sy} Ul SIBWOISND 0} papiroid

ale sdew pue uolewLoul ajnol paxly JOH 'sdnoif uoneindod 1awoisno asay) 1o} (oue)sisse
uonepodsuesn Buipnjoul) saoiaas sapoddns 104 S1ejjop (B8PS} SBAIR021 SUORN|OS S0I0PION “SEDIE
[eInu ay ul uoepodsuer) Buipasu s1awoisnd aioy) 0} papinoid pue paseyaind are suaxo} snq
'S3UN0J [BINI XIS JAUYJ0 AU} U "SEale UeqIn au) Ul s1awojsnd (dweig poo) 4yNS pue (saliwe
fApaa o) aoue)sissy Aelodwsa |) seoloyD) J1ayy 10 sessed Ajyjuow sjnol paxyy pue sjexon spu
-finw ajnol paxy aseyaind o} JOH Yl uim sjuswabuelie spew Sey sIajuan) a2I0PUOM aU1 "dOH

au) yum Saoluas uonepodsuel sy pajelBiajul Sey sexa] [21ua?) JO SUORN|OS S2I0RI0M
sweibold aslopjiop ‘¢

DNV 8 Ag
paumo e S8|aIYaA S1A ay] “siusunuiodde [Bo1paw H1BL) 10} SOIUND JO/PUE DNYA BU) O) Way) axe}

pue sawoy Jiay) woyj suesajaa dn yaid o) pasn si (S A) 8314185 UonEpodsuel | sueiajey ‘welboid

Siy | “soiulf2 yuanedino Ajunwiwioa pue HYA Syl 0} 921AS uoijepodsuel) sapiaoid yA ayL

‘aluoy yoeq uonepodsuel) apiaaid o} a|ge(ieAR a4 Jou

Aew Jnq sojulfd ay) 0) SS330€ MO|[e ABW BNPaYds JOH 8y Aunos |2 Ul Solula yyeay aal sy}

JO 3UO $S322€ 0} USIM oYM uonepodsuel) Jo sueaw [euosiad INOYIM pue painsulun ale OUm asou}

0} anss Jafifig e sawooaq uoyepodsuel | uspisa Aunoy Jjog 8|qifije Jaylo Aue Jo} Se sueIajaA

asaly) 0} papinoid si uonepodsuel) fouabiawsa-uop (JWYA) 181Ua)) [EJPSYN UOIBLSILIWLPY
SueIBlaA By Je sao1nas 10} ajqibie aq osje Aew dOHID Ul UO a1e oYM BSOU} JO BWoS

‘sdu}

winja) pue sjuswiulodde sJnoy Jaye Jo sawn odal Buiwow Apes apnjoul JOH 8yt yum Bunyiom

UBYm padej sanssi aWoS "sadlnias [eaipaw Aiessadau Buissaooe ale Aay) ainsua o) pazuoyne-aid

ale sdu| "a|qissod apow ajeudoidde pue [eaiwou093 JSOW B Ul SBOIAISS IBUI0 PUE sjuswiuiodde

aleo Yyeay Aiessagau f|leoipaw $s899€ UBD SI8qUIaW 4OH|DF SINSSE 0} s GH|DE au) jo [eob

8y ey sjeaud Jo} uawasinquial abesjiw pue e} ybnoiy) papiaosd osje si uolepodsuel |

(weiboxd uoieyodsuel) plealpajy aL 0} Jejiwis wnyel pue dn yaid pejnpayas 10} 19811U02 10 ‘[eini

‘spaau [ejpads ‘aynol paxy) anusa JOH ajeudeidde jsow ayy ybnouyy papiaoid si uojepodsuel |
‘(dOHI04) weiboid are) yyeaH jusbipu funo) jlag au) jo siaquiaw gjqibija o} saoinas

uoijepodsuel) fousBiawa-uou sapinoid (SH|Og) seanias yyeaH uabipu) funoy jlag
sweiboid S82IAI9S UBWINY pUE YieaH 'z

9102 d1J4 1HOd3d 14vHa

vE sexa] [enuan-Alisisaiun ey sexal
awsbiefiu3 pue yoseasay payddy jo 1eluen Ausiamun

*500I]95 10} Spunj Aeme Buise} uey) Jeyyes
saainos Buipuny Jayjo woyy paseyaind aq jsnw [eyden “sasuadxa Bunesado pue aaesnsiupe
10} Ajuo pasn sl spunj 8seu | "S8IAIBS UoleHodsUEI) J0OpP-0}-100p ‘asuodsal-puewap apioid

0} BaJE PazIUBgIN-UoU AU} U Pasn aJe spunj | L£S ay| ‘Spunj | | £S Saniadal Ajuauna q1oH
‘pabeinooua si sa018s uonepodsuel pajsisse
Ajje1apaj 1a4j0 yum Uoljeupiooy) ‘panbal aie spuny [eao| 1o/pue ayeys Buiyoyeyy ‘pabeinoous
si Jualdioal s|qifija ue o} JoeU0 Japun sasudisjua yjoid-1o} ajeaud Aq uoledioiped ‘suoneziuebio
1youd-uou ajeaud pue salpoq 21ignd apnjoul swuaidioas a|qibi3 ‘sueld uswabeueyy sjels
yum asuepiooe ul weiboud ayy salsiuwpe salels ay) (00005 Jepun uonendod) sease ueqin
|lews pue [eani uj uolejndod S,21B)S YIBa U0 paseq ejnuuoj Aiojnje)s e o} Buipioooe sajels ayj 0}
pauoiuodde ale spun ‘sasuadxa Bunesado pue ‘anensiuiwpe ‘[eydes 10} pasn aq Aew spunj ayj|

"Sease paziueqIn-uou u uoliepodsuel) qnd soy Buipuny sapiroid weiboid | 1gS uonoag ay |

Weibo1q ejnuiio] ealy paziuegin-uoN ‘Al

"$80IAI8S UoHeHodsue) Jisuel-eied yay Alejuswejdwos

QU} Ul pasn a1e spuny /085
J0 SEalE PaZIUBGIN BY} 10} SPUN ZOES SOAIB08] AUBLING Q1 JH

pUE 8jno1 paxy apiaoid 0} Seale paziueqn sjdwa | pue uaa

8y] ‘a|dwa pue uas

‘paiinbay are spuny Buiyaiep “spunj [elapaq anadal pue 1o} Aidde o} Ajjeao) pajosjes

\aldioal pajeubisap e 0} Ajoaup mojy pue paucipodde ate spuny ‘1aao pue uonendod Ui 000'002
Ulim Seale paziueqin 104 '000'002 PUB 000'0S Usamiaq seale paziueqin Joj juaidinal pajeubisap
ay) s aaubisap s J0WSACY) 10 JOUIAGD) B | “18A0 10 000‘00Z JO uonendod e yim ease paziueqin
ue s| ease Juawabeuew uonepodsuel v “snsuag S ay) Jad a10w 10 00Q‘0S Jo uonendod & Lm
eale pajeiodiooul Ue Si Bale PaZIUBQIN UY "SpUn) [e1apa asuadsip pue aniaoal o) Auoyne [ebs
U} yum saipoq 2ygnd aq 1snw ey} sjuaidioal pajeubisap o) sjgejieae s Buipun ‘Buiuueyd pajejal
uolieyodsuell 1o} pue seale paziueqin ul sauelsisse funeiado pue [eydes Isuel) 10} SI0UIBAOE)

0} pUE SEBIR PazZIUBGIN 0) 3|qB|IBAR S92IN0SAI [BIapa4 sayew weiboid 708s ey

weibold e[nwiod ealy paziueqgin

“uodau siyy jo awi ay) 1e weiboid
siyy 1o} Burfdde saiouabie umouy ou Auaund are alay ] 'spuny oL ES Yim aseyoind sajoiyen jo

9102 4104 1HOd3H 14vHa



g

SEXa] [ENUATFAISIBAIUN WSV SExXa]
Juswatebuq pur yaieasay payddy |6 1auan RSN

‘g|qisea) § sabueyd snpayas

lof pue o Jouw Juswadun o) sjqissod aq Aeur )f 10 SaIUNWILIDD ASaYE SAISS Jalaq o} safiueyD

Buguaweydwi u jsi55® o} sjgeEAe 89 Aew swelboid papuny-uswiiaAcy *spaau uoneodsuel

ym sapuslie pue 1O S oamaq UDHEIIUNLILICD PaSEaIaU] U] pajinsal sey ssaoold

Bujuue|d jeucifial ay ) *QLOH SU LUk SE fjam s saajastay Buowe suonezuebio asauy Ag palajo

Apuaung sanmas jo uoleiSsiul pue uopeuipiood paseiduy o) Aunyoddo s arey ] “steajunjon

Aq papinosd ss(olaa pue ‘sa|iaA [Je)s 'sajoiuaa Acualie ‘sassed/suayo) ‘sale) pazipisqns ‘aaines
1BAU0D B1A Modsuel jualfe apiaoid uoifar Bumiueld swy uigum suoeziuebio piases

9102 dLOd 1HOd3Y L4vYHd

ge SEXa) [RAUS-RISIGNUN 3y SBXB)
\uawabiebuz pue yoreasay panddy Jo 1a)usn Aisiamun

‘papuedxe aq Ajqssod Aew pue lojoe} epodwi ue 8q 0] aNULOD
[l SBI|AIBS J0 uojjeIBB)UE pUB LOREWIPIODT A1) "0 LOH SU) LM LIOHELIMO0S SA0AU] SIUSPISH
Auapfe nodsuen o) usajpy jo A sy Aq pauawusiduy asou) se Yans sweibord Jao
*ueld pajepdn auy) 4o jradse Juepodw we Sq 0} SNURU0D JiM UONEBUPICOT)
"OLOH U1 U 5801195 uoleHodsues) s)) sajexbajul Ajuauno osie sureifiorg eloptiop
‘paluap s1e ueiBosd Jjeu) U] SUBSIOA SB 1A AU UM
3)BUIPIO0D OS[E (I JDHIDE Ay ‘Seawuas ieibiaju of stepiacsd ysuel) ayqnd Jayle pue gLoH sy
i Gueup1ood o ssaoosd au) u) SIe Ind S8|2I4BA JO [98]) UMO JJBY) SEY S1A 24 siuawquiodde
[E2IpBW IS JG) DINVA SUI O] way) yodsuell pue Sawoy Jiay) woy suesajsa dn soid o
pasn 5 welboid su| {S1A) 9Hmag uonepodsuBl | SUBIISA 5,IWVA SUL SI 210U J0 oSy
“slualio iay o) sweaboud Jiay) ssisiupe SHING disy prosm sinoy eaixss 10 uojsuedxe
{194 ‘Bunnpayas jo seaie ay) Uy Auewud sadiues (o uonerBa pur uolewpIood Jajeq Joy
woos 5 a1sy | “sjuawiuiodde |eolpaw 0} $59998 10} Q1OH B YIM UOJBUIPIOOI SBAJ0AUI AjjUaunD
{SHInE) senmag yieaH juabipu) Aunos jleg Aq pepsoad esoy) se yans swetfiold 8o urwng
pue yyeaH ‘weiboiq uaneyredsuel) [eapep oy 1o Japiosd soimas 1a1p € St QLOH
"0LOH 84 Jo §5800015 aU)
o} [eifiajul uaaq eaey Spun) asay Jo Ynsal e se papioid aie leys Juawdinbejsaotes ay) (1 1£5)
weifiold enuLo Baly paziueqin-UoN pue '{Z0es) weibold ejnuuo eery pazueqin '(01ES)

SaIIGESI] Yim SENPIAPU| Pue S[EnpAIpU| Aap(a ‘(2 1£S) wopasal MaN spnjou) 858y | "aroqe

uolj3as AUy} Ul paquasap sweibord papuny-y | 4 [e1anes ut seledisied Apuauno qLOH
$991A18G pue sweibold so uonelbau| 'g

‘eydson x3idonapy pue ‘1alag uswidojaasa Aunwiwon uas(iny ‘sisu Ul sague 'sbie)jon
sexa| [enues ‘SHY(Q '18uag JAOUBD UM B 103G ‘Uolieqolg Aunod (|ag ‘Inedeq Waauip 1S
‘dasyg AW paad ‘{seonjo aidwa] pue uaa|y) SXopHopm Sexa] [eluas ‘absjjen ajdws | spnjoul
washs 4OH aul 10} G LOH sl woJy saseed Jo susyo) eseyaind ey sapuatie 1ayig
"dnsISpU Ul SUiaP € 0) anp Jeak XU Jamo| aq |im JSqUINU aU 1By saledionue usa|y Jeramoy
‘sjuapisal usamy 11z Aarewnxoidde panses sey weibord w1 "sa0iwes ysuel-eied 10) sjgifie
a0 Aew oum Jo 'a)nos pax)) SSe908 UBD oum suosiad tof sassed JOH saseunnd se |jom Se sap)
opiaosd o} Auedwos ixe} ajeaid B yym sjaeiuoo 10 ey, uesj|y jo suazma {+z9} Auapjs o} yjuow

Jad sapu paywn sapiword jey; weiBoid uoneyodsuen Aapo ue sey uasiiy 10 K19 syl
sweiboig pue saiauaby lagi0 b

9102 d1Dd 1HOd3Y 14vHa



BE

SEX3| |EHUBI-AUSIBAUN WY SEXA)

wawabebug pue yoreasay) payddy jo ;B)uag) Ausianupy

uonepodsuel ) uaa) au) apnjau) sBukasw asay) ‘eis Auo o} ucimppe U “ueld e dojaaap pue seapl

abueyoxa 0y siybiaH saseH pue ‘aron seladdon ‘ucyag ‘uas(Ly 'ajdwa ] o SaRID U} pUB ALUNOD

I8 woij saAejuasaldal Yim Sj3aw Jels () OH "1e10.) 1500 aU} SSlenieAd pue Sainol pue sinoy

201038 0} safiueys enuajed e soop g 1aH ucenedad 1aBpng Ui uo)eLIPICD Ul JeaA Aisay

*S30IA198 pue Spasu uolepodsuel) BuipieBal agnd sy wosf sfenprupul YiM SIaBL puB WoJj S18aY
QLOH ueak au) noybnoy) reak fiaas ssasnid Bupueyd [euuoj ue ybnoiy) saob q1oH

SI3YI0 §

“slaley 8y} AA0WS) 0) SABM PUB SSAAIBS J0 uaisiaoid Syl Yum aiopsiu

Rew ey siaweq BuiApusp (lejus M YOIUM ‘SUSID J1BY) JO SPESU BU) 198U 1587 0} MOY BJENBAS
sapuabe se siseq [euLoju) Ue uo in290 o} Ajgyy atow S| Buuueld uenepodsuel | TUCKBULG)U]
palejal ugielrodsue)) apnjou Aw Ing senss) uonepodsuey ssaippe Aleaycads jou Asw

syods 259U "pasiadsip SIe SpuNy yoiumM Lt ISULRW SU} 0} Paje|d) spadse snouea Juansop o}
pajelauab aq jsnw spodas ‘Bupungjuswuzsaob Guawas:r i -ssasoid Buuued uonepodsuen [eunoy

e yBinos of Jou op sa01ueS UBLINH pue yijeal yim Guyeap saiouabe ay) jo Auew ‘|essualb u
sa1auaby 391A18G UBLINY PUE Y)[E3H f

*sdjysrauped

19110 JO/PUE S1APIADI JSUEIY Y)iM SUORRIOTR|I0 {0 J1Sal B SB S8$88501S Jo/pur sabiugpeyo

10 uonduosap & (g pue ‘eale sy W pasn AUOUNLIOD 1SOW Sy} SI8 JBY) SBIIAIBS LONIEIodsUE)

Jo sadfy (2 ‘stoupred souio pue 'siafo|dwa “s1epiaoxd YSUBI UBGIN PUB [BIN YOG LM SOOIAIS
uonepodsues Bujeuipiood yum pate|aosse sealoe | sepnjau odal jenuwe s1) *papmmord
sem siafojdure pue SIEWIOISND BHI0PYUOM J0j SaHAIDS Uoepodsue)) moy Buiguosap UDISSIILIO:

S0pOA SBXS] L) 0} yodal [enuUe U JLgns of palinbal are saiuaby aniopyrom
sa19us5Y 92J0PLOM B

"Joljsiq uefig B UM S8 AN Wepy puB

QOUIEI UHSIY AU UM BY] SAUNOZ GOSEYY PUR OLEYT NS POOMUMOIE BLJ) URAIM 3)f S33unon

BOBS UBS PUB 'S[y ‘sesedwie ousiq 0B 28U Ui B SOIUNGLY PODH 1o PUB ‘UojiwEH
'1aki023 Yieg "Syusig 104X L 4o} Buowe papip st £2 uoibay Bulutrely Auneo auw ey

‘BRIG

aup Joj weibord Juawanoidw) uoyepodsuel | [BInY SU) of papRE & I 3 ‘oeloid € 1o} paujuusiep

9102 d1DH 1HOd3Y 14vHa

sexa] [eAus-fusanun ey sexa)
wawaieBuz pue ymeasay payddy o sauen Aisieaun

s1 Buipunj @auQ “sjgejiear sawedaq Bupuny uaym palaidwon pue s sy Aq pazuoud
3l SpasUl asaly] “eale A 10} Spadu udeHodsUR) U} suLWBLeD 0} SJEIIO [eudiBar yum
leal [ JasuiBu3 1oulsi auy ‘Aerauab ing youisip yoea Jop Juatap aq Aew saajoely epunog

Od aU) spisino sease (ea w Buuueyd uogepodsues 1oj ajgisucdsal st 1oWSIP 100X L Uoe3
sajausby uoneuodsues) Jeyio 2

“g|qejeAR $8W028q Bujpun) uaym 1aw aue sapuoud doy suoibal ay) ainsua o)
OdW 28U yim spiom {1OQX L) uoneodsuel | Jo wswidedeq sexa) ‘painbok s Gupuny paieaipep
30u0 se1g ay) Joj {d1]) weiboid wawasoiduy uonepodsued ] 1eak ¢ au) oju) arows o) ajqifie

s 1) ‘ued Jeak ¢ (dLIN) uetd uoyenodsuel) uepodesaiy au) Ul papnisul 1 loaleid 2 80U
‘preoq Odi 24 &g paziuoud pue pai0ss eze pue Alepunog Buuued sy uiyum
salua AU Ag papwigns aue spsloid esey |, -awn siuy e 8|qe|eae Buipuny pajsea8I0) aARY 1OU Op
12U} spoaloid JueoiuBis Areuoibal sis)) pue sueid Bujpunj-aBuet Buo) pue sBuel-HOYS ojut papiAp
st ugd ay), “suopdunsse Bupuny pajsesao) uo paseq uozuoy Buluuerd Jead-gz ay) inoybnony
uoifias au vt syosfoid uoyenodsue) sazuoud ued sy, ‘uejd uogepodsues) 1eak-gz nau) syepdn
o} me| Aq painbai s1 {Q0dw) uonezefiQ Guuely ueypdonop aw sieak g A1aag Arepunog
Bupueerd DL 214 opsul ey 1ey) {pooH Wod jo suogiod pue Jauduiay 'anog seseddon)
s3I0y sesedwen pue [[@Ase) jo suopod pue Auna?) (leg #0y sseaoud Buued uonepodsuen

au oy ajqisuodsas $1 {04 L) voneziuebsg Guuue|g uenodesop adwa)-uss|iy ay
{sOdN) voneziuebip Bujuue|d ueyjodonay ‘L

"MO{9q PISSNISIP AIB 953 “A0alpLY Jo Aasup 1auNe 'seloe
Bupued uoepodsuest yonpuoa sajpuabe pue suonezuebio snouea ‘voiiies Gumued sip Uy
uoifiay a9y} ul 35539014 Bujuue|d snolep 'y

‘wolfal ayy

U} saipanae pue sesseaoid Buued uoneuodsuen rayio Uim sjexfiajue o ubye sagagae Guuued
uoneliodsuel pejeupicos AleuciBal Moy S9qUISEP pUE ‘SISUo puk ‘senuabie saames ueswny
pue yeay ‘sajauabie anoppom ‘saoualbe uolepodsuel) Jayjo ‘suonezietio Buuwed ueydonaw

Aq pa) asoy) se yans uoiBas sy ur Buunsoe sesseoosd Buueid |sjesed soyuap! uonoas siy)
59553001d Bujuue|d [a)[eled auljweans o SLOKT A UONDSS

9102 d1OY LHOd S L4vHa



M

SEXA1 [BAUB-AUSISAUN WYY SEXBL
wawsabefiug pue yoreasay peiddy jo 1auan Asieaup

‘SalInloe

pue sassasond Buiueid uonepodsues snowea sreiBaju) o) sfem uo idul Buipmord slepdn ueid ayt

) panoau) Ajeanoe usaq aaey pue dnolo) SISp|DYSYE]S pUE SapIwiLoy) Buussls ey U0 aaas e

‘sanediount 'saiousbie aciopjioam ‘sausbie saoyuas uewnY pue yleay woly saajgjussaiday

*dL7d syt Suepdn u) jwawae Juepodun ue usaq sey suoieziuebio pue sdnoib asay)

ym uopeupiooy ~Hand eiaualb ay) se jjam se s1apiaoid uoneyodsuen se yans siapoyRyeRls

woyy nduy pue sjuawwanob [220] LIm uoifeUIPICOD anjoaUl SEiowalEe IS0 PUB ' 1OAXE ‘CdWAN

a1 Aq peronpuoa sjaafoxd Bumuel -Buipuny Joj sjbiye utewas 0} Q1 IH 104 18pI0 Ul palepdn oq
01{d 10U} ueld ueiiepodsuel | pajeuipioos) Ajreuoifay auy) annbas sweibosd asey) jo iy

*$eaJe paziueqQIn-uol U uojerodsues a1gnd 104
{11£5) weibold EINuno B3Iy PaZIUBGI-UON '}

-Gureld pajee) vonepodsues) Joj pue seate pazueegn

wt aouesisse Bujelado pue [eyded ISUBN, 10} SI0WSA0L) O} PUE SESIR PAZIUEQIN O} AGE|RAY
(20£5) weibo14 gnWog eary paziueqiq g

"SONIRGESID Uit SENPIMPU) pue SEENPIAPUL Apspi 1o} Aigow saodwi o]

{01€5) sanngesia Yyim Sjenplalpu) pue sienplapul ANap s g

{way) 19 salqesiq yism suedsswy auj jo sjuaaanbas sy puofag ‘Aeinos

i uonedionsed [y pue 5210f Yom sl oju uopeiGelul Hujyaas SaUIRSIP UM SIZNPIAIPUI ISISSE 01
(2165) wopaaiy may ‘|

9102 4104 150d34 1dvHa

ov sexa] [BAus-AISIanuL) gy Sexsl
uawaliefuz pue yoreasay panddy 1o sapuag Aisiemun

:swiesboid Suimo)jo} sy apnjoul

spunj 253 ‘(1) uonENSAIWPY ISUBL] [EIapa4 BU) WO SPUN) |21apa) SeABaa) g1 aH
“ajepdn ueld [euoifis) ey o} sjeje)
Ay moy pue sweifioad Guwued papuny sayjo Bukuap) Aewwng jaiq e st Bumolod ‘palepdn
sem ueld uojiepodsuen pajeuipioo? Ajeucifial siuy) se paiapisuco sem pue Buuuerd reuobar

10 10adse Jepodwa ue s1 saipaoz Buiuueld asay) Bunewipioos senae Buwued uoepodsues

1onpuoo uoxfial Gumurerd siu u sapuabe pue suogezuebio [eloads ‘aAcqe pagquasap sy
SallARYY pue sassesod buuueid voiiepodsue)] Jo uogeiBa ‘g

*SJUBIA 1B O SPRBU U} SAIBS Jaltedq waL By o) UDTRLLIOUI Uik aaeiuasaida Aoushe

a1 spimoad o) papuaju 218 pUe siseq Apauenb e uo piay ueaq aaey sBulasw asay) “auo Hujeq

uogeuodsuen ‘Aunwwos ayl 13a)e 1ey saido} Hpoads JNoge UONRULOJU] BIBUS pUR PUalE O}

payiaul aue "0l3 's1apiacid uoepodsueI “S1a)uBs UOIBINRS ‘SIBjUaD DXOpOM 'saioustie saoas

UBLLINY PUB L)[E3L SNOUBA Lo} sanejuasaday ajuas d13H usa|y ayl Aq pareuipionn shunasly
WoMIaN ) usaq sey ssaaomd Buwueld jeuuoju) ue u aBebus saiousbe aseym anuaa Jayouy

“swiaaues asay) ssappe o welbold uonenodsuel) Auapla ay}

pejusiwsidw sey uasng jo A1 sy, efiuo] sawoy Jjaw ul Aels of wiay) Bumolre pue Alspie ey Jo)

aouapuadapu BuiLpeiLew u) Jsisse o) uarosd Uaaq Skl uonepodsuel aqisseany “paau Jueayubls

PUE |E)IA & SE pa)uBp| Uaaq Sey a31uas Aliqowyuogepodsues o) ssecoe ‘sbujiea asay)

12 palpuenI ale Yey) spaau Auapla Auew sy) 10 *plaY aue sbunssw Buiwued poowogubiiau ajdmynw

‘spuny 580 Buimedar anuiuod o) Jeak Araag weifioxd (9gQ9) welD ¥20g uawdojarag
fyunwwo? sy} o} prefia) yum sseaod Buuued Jejwis & yBnoaw saof uas|y 10 A1 ayL

‘paimbas 51 Buueay

aqnd e ‘o401 uey) Jajeaub si afiueyn (o jaAs) sy} §| ‘pesws|dwy uayy S| b ‘pieog sy Aq pasordde

§1 "S8NIUNOD @52 Ul PAASS SANID KoLl PUE PAAISS SAIUNOD BUIL SU) JO LB Wol) Somlejussaidal

jo dn apew s1 10158110 JO preOg LOH 2Y1 "SI0l Jo PIeog 0LOH i Ag reaoidde

0} oalagns afipng s seak au ay) oy abueyo sty sind g )1:0H 1senbas jabpng ay) ascidde

Saijia pajoaje aul | 'pajos)ie 1. fey) seluo syl woy spury Bupoddns Joy 1sanbar yabipng e sywgns

Q1JH 'suoissnosip Joyy “ued siu jo Bunepdn s oy Joud syuow ms} & panossIp Sem ‘ZLog Ul

aepdn jse| au} Suunp jeuonerado sem yoium ‘semwwon) Aosivpy Nsuel ) aidwa) 8l ‘seyuLLe)

9102 d1DH 1HOJ3Y L4vHO



914

sexa] [enuan-Ausianun wey sexal
awabebu3 pue yaieasay payddy jo 1ajua) Ausianun

QIEIVERNTR]
seiped |je Aq ajeudoidde pauiwis)ep ji Aousbe pes| ay) S UOKOUN) 0} NUNUOD (1M OdNLY
pue QD10 “feob siy} aABIYIE 0} ppaaU SE JeaW [|IM sapIwwWwo)) Buysslg ay] "siseq [enuue ue uo

pemainal aq [|im pue sjendosdde ji Apuanbayy a1ow 1o pannbal se pajepdn aq |iM 410 auL
$53201d ajepdp ue|d 'q

"pawaouod saiued |[e Aq ajeudoidde pauiwwaiap i Aouabe pes)

U} S uoljauNny 0} NUNUOI |IM OdINLY/D0DLD JUSWNI0P SAIE UE SUIBLIS] PUB pajuawajdwi

si uejd ay) aunsua 0} papsau aq Ajay [im sapwwo)) Buusalg sy} jo sBunesw Aapenb 1o Ayuow
‘pajepdn s1 ueyd sy} Jayy "ssaoord Guobuo ue st Guluueld uoneyodsues ) uoibal sexa | [enual

au 1oy Buiuueid uonepodsuel jeuoibar uneupiooa o sjqisuodsal ale QLY PUB D010
slap|oyayels JayyQ pue aspiwwo) buuasls Jo Juawaajoau| )

‘olepdn d10H 2108
-9102 8y} Jo Snje)s ay} uo yoeqpas) spiaoid o} pue uoibal ay) ui saaoe Buiuued uolyeuodsuel)
pajeuipiood Ajreucifial ureisns o} ‘papaau J Ajuenbayy alow ‘Apspenb 1ses) e Jaw Sey asnIWLO?)
Buuaalg ay] “uoibal siu u Buluueld uoiepodsues) pajeuIpI002 8NUUCI 0} AlESSBTaU SJUBWNIOD

pue suonoe aaoidde pue Jjejs o} uonoaip apiroid 0} pepasu se sjeaul aapiwwo) Buuealg ay|
uonesado ‘y

‘sBunaaw ayy Jaao apisald o) pajulodde usaq aney 1ieyd 80IA pue
lreyd y “uoneziuefiio ay} 0} ainjonuls apiaoid 1ey) smejdq paydope sey sayiwwon Buuse)s sy

ainjonis g

9102 d1OH 1HOd34d 14vHa

v sexa] |enuan-Aysisaun Wy sexa)
juawafiefiug pue yoreasay payddy jo 1eluen Ausiamun

‘slaquiaw

JuBLIND 8y} MaIA 0} BIBY YOI "SISaIa)ul JO XIW PBOI] B 2INSUD 0} oM} 0} pajiLuy| are Aauabe auo

Aue woy} sjuedioiped "SuBIBIOA pue ‘sawoaul mo| yim ajdoad ‘1ap|o pue Gg SjenpiApul ‘saiiigesIp
Uum s[enpiAIpul apnjoul pue pajepdn si ueyd siy) se sanss| uoijeyodsuel) uo jndu jeuonippe apiaosd
0} paysijqelsa uaaq sey dnoig) Japjoysyels ay) se o) pauajel sjuedioied jo dnosb papuedxa uy
"S|SaJa)Ul JO XiW peolq e ainsua o} dnoifb 1apjoyaYe)s BWES Sy} WO} S|ENPIAIPUI

om} 0} pajiLwy| a1e s1aquiaw Bunoa ‘papssu se awi Aue Je pappe aq Aew siaquiaw map ‘saiouabe
Juawuianob Jayjo pue ‘saniediojuniy ‘S1ajuSd 9210IOM ‘SaNl|I0R} [BIIpaW ‘saiouabe saoinas
UBWNY puE Yyeay 's1asn ysuel} ‘siapiaoid uolepodsuel) apnjpul suoeziuebio asay| yiomyau
uonepodsue) [euoiBal ay) Ul 1SaIa)Ul Ue AEY Jey) Bale SJUSWUIBA0K) JO [I9UN0Y) SEX8] [BIUSY)

auy) uyum suoneziuebio snouea Bunuasaider siaquiaw Buioa oz o} paywy si diysisquisiy
diyssequisy 'z

“Jjels 0} uonewuoju pue souepinf Buipinoid pue sjuawnoop pue suonae Guinoidde eepdn

ued uonepodsues pajeupiood Ajreuoifial ayy oy Apoq Buniew uoisioap auy st Y 1H LD (OVIH1D)

dnolE) MOSIADY UOIEH0dSUE] | [Uoibay Sexa] [eluan au) sl eayiuwo)) buuaa)s sy
aoy I
ainjanyg [euoneziuebig pue sspiwwos buueals 'g

‘ainyny ay} ui sayanoe Buiuueyd

uolrepodsuey) [euoiBal Jonpuod 0} BNURULOD [liv EIS OdIN LY “8iepdn ueld ay) ul sajedioued
Je1s Odw 1y ‘Areuonippy uoibial sexa] [enuag ay) 1o} Suiuueld uonepodsues jeuoibal
Buneuipiood 1o} ajqisuodsas uoneziuebio auyy st yaiym TPV eyl Joj Buiyers sepinoid 5O 1D

‘ajepdn ueld siy) oy AousBe pea| au) sl (HDD1D) SIUBWILIZACL) J0 [19UN0T) SEXa ]| [eljuar)
fyoedey Buyjels pue Aouaby pea 'y

‘uolbal
au} u seayoe Buuuerd uonepodsues) pajeulpiood AfeuoiBal urelsns o} ssa00id pue ‘ainjonnselul
‘ainjonys [euoneziuebio ay) $3q1I2SOP UOIDAS SIY| "SS8IONS SINSUS pUe uolejuawajdun
ueyd poddns pue sjowoid o} Aressasau ale sassasold pue sdejs Aoy ‘smojjoy uoiejuswa|dul

ued ‘uoneuodsuer [euoibel Buyeuipiood ui da)s Jsiy sy Auo st 4104 8yl Buiepdn
S821AJ9S pue Bujuue|d UlElSNS 0} S$3301d PUE INJANAS JBIS ‘A UOI0aS

9102 4104 14O0d3H 14vHa



S¥ Sex2 | [RAueD-AYSIBNUN IBY SeXe]
Muewabebu] pue yoreesey payddy jo 1sjuag Asienun

Krangap sanses |
U0 JoBciLl UB BABY 18U} SUOIEIPOW |
Jayjo Jo sabueyo aawias ueoubls yoday = |

_
porones) sapu 000'001 Jod e 5521 _
fauanbai wapioy-souewioad Aaes "saauatoY |
uoljeIado pue {AIIS SZIWIXEW PUE JOHUOK _
1 v09 _
|

|

_

]

|

SaLL| B} ‘SaLLn) YeM
'silea pauopueqe-ejep 3owias auoydaa)
UOI[EUIOJU BIAIBS VY
(95<) awn janey) ysues-eied anssaox] e
(9%2<) sdu} passiu ysuen-eiey
diysiopu Isuen-ereg

(inoy sanpalgo
aawes Jed siebuassed | ) ejnai paxy :
10} oy aonias Jod dYSIapU BIN0I pax| e uoijepodsues) oyaads Hodal pue aimseop e

STLNSYIN IONVINHOH3d S3ALLI3E0

“shem [esaas ul weyshs ysues) oygnd ayl
j0 asn ybnoiy sjuswainbay uolienodsues) 1w o} Syom ‘1apirold uoneyodsues) Bunsixa s uoibel ay) se Buas ‘01 OH 'sjssod ke wnwixew
ayj o1 “wayshs ysuey) anand ay) asn o} Agnd [eseush syl pue sapusbie sowes (ewos sebeincous 01 OH "uoibias Ajunod eulu ainua ay) Jo abesanod

WNWIXeW 8Y) 8INSUS 0) S8AUIS 0LOH “siiuuad asodind duj Se Se0lves 8y} Sel) pue ‘Seale UBGIN PUB Seale [BINI aAI8S 0} SBNUNUod 01 JH
“sanaigo pue sjeod Buwmoio} ay} peroidde sapIwWO DY IHLD 9102 3U)
J0 s1equisp “sjqeoydde alow wey) exew o) saayoalge pue sfeod au) asiwal 0} 3pew Sem LoISIBP aU L “8jepdn ueld su) o) puebal uym Auqeoydde

Jigyj} pue sjusuodwod 8say) jo SNIEIS By} BUILLBIBP O} UBld £ 102 8U} J0 SIUBU0dWOD pamalrel SIBqLISW DY 1H 10 8u) ‘ueld 9102 eyl Bulepdn uj
SaINseajy sOUBWIONA pue ‘'saandalqQ ‘s|eon 9

sexa |euan-Kysiamun wgy sexa
uawabebu3 pue yoseasay payddy jo Jaluen Aisieaun

'S80IAISS UOJJELOSUES PajeuipIc0? puedxa pUe auljal 0] JapJo Ui SIUIBASUOD

DUE SIBLLEQ SUBL) PUE 'SPa3U JISUB) JALUN ‘Seainosal Juaund Alusp) Afenunuos o

SOPIWIWOY DY IHID
8y} Jo suonuaul 8y} 108|481 Aja1einaoe o) paiyjdwis pue pasiAal Sem JUSLISIRIS UOISSI Y]
Juswialels uoIssIy ‘g
Juawidojanap oiLouos
10} sminuins e pue ‘ajyf jo Ayenb panosdwi ‘Aigow spinosd o) yiomsu uopepodsues
S$Sa)LUBaS PUB ‘9AD8)a-1500 ‘ajqepuadap ‘ajes e aAey (im Bale SEXS ] [eAUaY) 8y |

99RIWWO] Y IHID
au} Jo suonuaul au} 10a)4a1 AjgleInooe o} paydwis pue PesiAS) SEMm JUBIIEIS UOISIA aU )
JUSWSILIS UOISIA Y

'sdeb aajuas

uolieyodsues) pue spasu palaLap! SSAIPPE 0} SaA0BIge paliI-ow} ‘sjqeinsealw pue sjeob

M3U SaYSI|qeISa pue ‘Ueld €10 8U) Ul paIuspl Sanalqo pue sjeob ‘sjuswiaiels uoissiw ‘uoisiA
8y} Jo 8jepdn pue maina) B SapN|oul UOILDaS SIU} ‘aaiw0d Bupaa)s auy woiy indur yim

san2alqQ pue ‘s|eoyn ‘UoISSIf ‘UOISIA ‘|IA UODRS

9102 d1OH 1HOd3H 14vHa



Ly

SEXD [BIUSD-ASIBNUN WRY SEXBL
uawebefu3 pue yareasay payddy Jo 1aus) Asieaiun

uaajly Joj aaiy) pue ‘ajdwa) 1o}

OM) L0y 10} 3u0 ‘siybia JaieH 10§ 3U0 '3N0D
sesaddog) 10§ 8U0 JO aje1 By) je sjuBWasHaApe
ayand epinoid o} anjalgo Yym saae loday

sapinb swooam
siadedsmau [220] Ul SIUBWASIIAADY

sjuaa Jueayufis yoday  «
sdojs snqlesyoeippkag =
$25Nq U0 SRIBI koG«

sialays 1obuassed  «

J0 8sn ybnouy) washs ysuei sgqnd

|0 3sn 3jowaid pUB BSILIGADE O} ANUUOY

uoijepodsued) [epow

<ynw poddns pue ssaua.eme oignd aoueyuz
£v09D

9 sexa] [enuad-Asianun ey sexal
wawebebu3 pue yareesay payddy jo jejue) Asienun
sajes buipuebal yodal apiwoly =«
uoinquisip pue sajes uoday <
Ayunwiwod ay} inoybnoiy
ysuen qnd jo asn puedxao] «
‘eipaw a1e} aseyaund ueo sapusbe

|0 SaNejuaSaIdal pUB SIENpINPY] =

“reak sad
2} UByY) Jama) ou U uoyedioey <
uonedioiped
1uzAa Jo podal apinald
uonedioped poday -«
SBUNISS JSUBI-BIE] <
3In0l paxy yiog azZyan Jepsg <
‘uea signd

ay) Agasaym sweiboud Buiuen jarel]

:Agaaym weiboid eipsw are) Jualnd anuiuo] 'q

‘jo uoisiaoud
puE Juawdojaaap U} u sauabie aomas
aygnd pue ‘sjooyos ‘oygnd jeszush yumpop e

Apunwwoa
ay) ut uojelodsues) 0 UONEUIPIOOD SZIWIXER
V09

SPM  *
UGBULOjU BHARS 10 8sn ybnaiy) abewy
sdojssng e YsUB) Juajsisuoo jo weiboid anunuoy -
uonquisip pue

S3IUN}D BoUBUBJUIEW J0 K1anjap
30JaS U0 joedul UE 3AeY jey) sebueyd

wesfiod asueusiuew Jueapubis hoday =

(562<) sdu passius 01 paxiy  »

PajaAR) Sajul

00000} 42d sye peol (<) sjeapeoy

:sanalqo
‘BOUEURJUIEW Dipoads Woda) pue ainsea  “q




6% SEX0] [Bljueg-KISIONUN WRY SEXaL 8y SEXO | [R1IURD-AISINUT IR Sexay

luewalebu3 pue yieesey payddy |0 Jaued Assiaaun wewabebu3 pue yaeasey payddy jo seue) Asisiun
u “sdu) paiosuods 10) 331Aas ayNo1 paxi) ay) Buisn Jo AGIXal) Y1 Y 1B HALL 2pwoid o) Bipaw i) Jayio pue sassed 2310198 [R108 §,31818 3] JO s wauww fuipnjour ‘sisyays 310w [e1aAas 1o} abiels Suluueid au) u si pue ‘uaapy Ui p2 'SlubiaH sexey w siayays ||
_, SNQ Ayiuouws ‘s1axaN 3pU-HNW ‘suaxol jo aseyaind au} uo payal ABuisealoul sey Ha L ‘sieak jo ajdnoa 5B 8L 13AD- sjuswannbai uoyeyodsuen jusia ‘UOYaE Ul SIBIRYS § Aidwa) ul siayays 1abuassed WwopaalJ man 2z Buyieisul jo ssasoid ay) it st 10 payEISUl Sey O LIH-
| wayshs (S1G) sunas ay) 199w 0} ‘spompeu bunsixa | siayays Jabuassed mau j(ejsul o) pajuawa|du ose sem 193l01d 13)3yS WOPaal] map 3y |-
ysuey |eads s,q19H ybnouy) aaniss 100p-0j-100p Jo 3sn Ag Ageio) jsowe pad sdu) Ha L ‘Asnonald- a1 Jo sjuauodwos apnos paxiy ﬁ SOUEIR (RIS SUUM B HOOS PUE “J2jua)) [eaipai VA ‘200 sjdwa)
M sduy ay; “enonued ui pue ‘siapiaosd , 2pnjoul 0} Saiioe) sidwa | 0} SS3098 JaY18q JO} 00 SINOH Jojosuuc) Buippe '59 Aoy Jualoya alow e 31eald 0} g
[ APTSIIR Wietoie 1 jo WeVOUC) G PR AL o e RACeUl Sk Sesool pus el o a1 e O (s v Pue '99 09 S3Inoy 310 seiaddo Bubiau 'g ano Wsiayy2 210w & aYew 019 3 § sainol Buiiow 2 ainoy waioyya 2____,.:;_m “H “ghun“_“nhmh“a
o dag sexa) PUE '[BI0[ SE |I3M SE 8}2]S 'saioualie aaiAIas [ef00s Snosawn Joj sdu) sepinaid 01 OH- ‘a{qISea} JUAXD WNWIXEW U} 0) 210l e 3ew o} £ 3 Z sainoy jo buBiaw sy :apnjoul paunas0 axey 1ey) saBueyd anpsyas pue aino jo sajdwex3- : -
m puokeq saunpasad
“ PUE LISy O} 0OBA WY} SIaPIACI ISUBI) SOUEA O] SI3j[ED J2j3) UBD )l yoiym 0} wesboid e ui sajedianied Apeae 01 0H - 20UBUR|UIBL 3HY3A puB 's3BUBRYD 3jnpayds pue sinod ‘Bujuien Juswaiduw pue ueid o} uoijewol SIY S3SN gLOH-
uoiepio0d apiaod ybnouy) aBelaAca Baie aainias Wwnwixew Buipwosd i sjo; sy puedka B3IE JOIAIIS SBIIUBIYS SZIUIKEW
| 12ypnj uea g1 9H ‘epinoid psues; Buuogybiau upm Bur Bureiado ue yoral o} SUoYS pasueyua yBnoly |- aup jo 96e18A00 WNWIXEW 3iNsu3 pue wa|sAs 3y} 0} SUOEOYPOL PaPa3U JuaWa|dw PUB Kuap: o) wajsks ysues) sqnd ay) sioguow Aenunuod g) JH-
sasodind [BuOEINDA PUE ‘UONE2103] [EXPAW 10) SANUNOY) [|3G PUE Jj3AI07) Ui S13)UBD UBTHN BU) S910USNIY3UI PUE B)SEAM BJBUILIA |IIM SAINSBaW
0} sjuaifo (e 2soy) jo Auew Buifiuug ‘waysks (i e se SaNUNe3 US) Ul S31eIRd0 )| ‘W)SAS Isues jeutiBal e $1 0LOH- 259U} J0 Y1og "Jouisiq Ysuel | AaieA 0YIUOD PUB JoIS| ESUBL] [RINY SEXA | |0 UBaH SE Lons ‘siapinaid aonies
SB{OIYBA BUAIDS BINOY PoXI PUB IS Ysuel | [pads sy ul sesng paiamod (QSIN) 1UBaEIpe Yim pue 'Buinpayos pue Buyojedsip 1o) weiboid aiemyos azadel) ay) pajuswaldwl ey qLOH- iy e
19581Q JNjng M BN S8sN pue sjqssod se aal uognjod se eale ay) daey 0} LONOS 2y} jo Jied & 8q 0} SAALS QLOH- Kaqeyas Buy pue js03 ew Guanpes 1EW pUE 204A15S J0l) uuopiad 0} 0LOH AGRUB flun siy] - s v
Suyoroxdde aq Aew eale uonnjjod ne BUO OJUI SUISIAP UBSiIY
luswurene-uou e se uogeubisap ybnouye ‘spiepueis Ayenb Jie yxm 3ouByduiod U] A1UaLING BIB SIAIRS (LOH SPAIB 8- 9INPAI O} SUOJD §,81S 9Y) Joyun pue 2jdwa | ay) Buiuiguiod Ae) suonesado UBGIN UB S 3AISS O} UOK3E 18aU Aygoey Bunsixa ue Bujeacual st ALOH-
uognjod e 8onpal 0} SHOYa S, 2185 3y} spoddns 0] OH - £10Z 3ONIS 03HSITINOIIY SNOLLOY LSVd

| S2IN0J uiaLja asow i Buninsal diysiapu abeinooua | sluawascidun esay | “pejeidwon €107 2ms panpstidiosay suolay peg || A
| u23Q 2neY DL 241 10 ¥ YOIIM JO ‘S35 0G 1 0 dn 51 19a(oid Ayl Ut PA{EISU| SIZ|AUS WOPS31 MAN JO JeqUINY (B0} 81~ ‘uoiBai au) ui uoljepodsues) ognd ulyum sdeb Jo seipusioya Aue ssalppe

0} paubiisap ese SUORIE 858U "8|QE) PUCISS BU) UC SUONOR BININ) PUE B{GE) 151} BU) Ul SUONDE jsed Um pajuasaid ase swall uojae asey |
| 307 Seraddo?) ul saps | | Ajajewixoidde 10} SUCHIYES - SU0Iay ainn4 pue jsed '




15 sexa] [eHUe-AUSIBAUN Y SeXa)l 05 sexe] [enueD-Ausienun WY sexel
wowsbebu3 pue yieasay payddy jo Jejuag Aisianun ewelebug pue yieesey peyddy Jo 18ua] Asieaun

1oty epiaaid of Jopo Ul fepualod wiwixew syl of isues 4Gnd BZAN 10U Op UM SARRUS PUE SAYUNUILIC) [E30] JUIO 1OBIUOD  PU Son 1220 0} IO peay
“J3UUBL 3ATIAY3 1500 B Ul SAJIAIES aSOL)

azudo o) Aewm 1saq ay pue sepuoid Yisuel) aqnd saowes 3L INOGE Wely 2{EONPA 0} SeNYIIR [BAPIW [230] ay) O] IN0 YoBal  SeIoe [EoPayy Y 3]
‘uoiay] ay o} juenias 24gnd e se op o) ajge st psuel)
yqnd yeum jnoge 4and ay) o} Ajuep pue ajeanp3 swaauod Katy of spreBa) Ui Waly Yoeal o) Moy pue ale sayeuasaidel ajels

24 oy Jnoge abipajmolny Bueys sapnioul si | “ysue: gnd 0} 8aURJ8jRI U1 BIRI0ADR-OS 0} MOy Jopu AepAians atp yoee] 8{2anp3 pue ajeaonpy
ECENTITTT )
‘1243 #{Els puB (200} B Uo poddns aseaiou o) saajjiuuiod dujsiepeeT) uoljeg pue usajiy ‘sidwa | Ly aeiogeio) ys13pRaT] Y 3jeloqeo
“Buuaiajuod oapia pue ‘auoydatel ‘ewia ‘siele) Ueljum Bin siojeysiba) Ly o) LOREOIUNWLIOD JO SUL) jf2 BUIZIAN Lo SN20 4
“SIaWLO)SNI puUe “$18UMo Ssauisnq ‘Jepu 8l Sppajje ysues) agnd au moy jo sail aup Buuq o) saay gepod
Uy Yiop ‘uoeyodsues augnd apincid of Ayqe sy saje Aesienpe Bupuny mof oy inoge siojeisiBa) o 1na yoeay Bupuny pareapaq e

‘L4 PUe ' LOXL 'SeRISIBnILN [200] (0} PajALY jou 1B

1nq epnjaul uswasiuaape Jo Buipuny Joj seainos fenusiod swog “ysuel o§qnd inoge :qnd [eeuab au jo satdadsiad ay) sbueys
0} 51uBA8 [euoijowosd pue ‘sjods OIpEJ PUE SE LGISIAGI] ‘EIPaW [E1D0S SB LONS Seipaul uisiianpe 1500 0u-0j-wo ajebisanu] Bunayepy
eaRUILOY BY1H 1D A7 0EL

03131dINOD 38 0L SNOLLOV 3unind

"PAUORUALLI 2AOGE 2L} O SUOREIZISUI 3L UL 15155E 0] Spun) 4o (9)a “uogepunc) suofjeloqe|e]
2j210u02 “2'1) 16 Buipiacid £q sy youaq Gugietsut ui isisse o) Buym aie yey) sasssuisng jejuon ssauisng ew sdojg sng ancidw
sjuabe siay pue seiousbe

vogeyiodsuen ayqnd sagqua uoijag pue ‘uasjiry ‘3iduia ] us als B Yy expaw aiey Jo aseyaind Joj sja(no pappe ey 10H




sexa] [enuag-Aisianun Wy sexap
Jwewsbebu3 pue yaseasay patjddy jo seuen Aisiemun

€5 SEXa| [eluag-USIBAUN WYY Sexal 25
wowebebu3 pue yoreasey payddy jo Jejus) Asieaun

ue ybnoay
S9MIBS PapuBdXd 0§ SadIN0E 8010S Yisuen
| abeianca aydesfios 2lgnd Jualsisuod
[ fouanbayy sawag fousnbaly saneg  jo uoisiaclg
[ 80135 JSUBY pUBT S01UISS JSUBL PUBKT  MIIHHVE ANODIS
W 1apinoid d91m3s
7 aseyund sjuawasnbai ayaa Aq pasoduy suoneyur usuen jeuoibai
, dnoub ybnosg EJED PUE [B1OUBLI ay; jo suonesado
| ‘passalppe uaaq Jou Sey pue ‘aay) Jiis st AABIS E|E( IGO0 Yy peddnba 51500 Jamoj pue s1aiueq Auqbya pue sseooe 1awolsn? sluawannbal ay) uiyym
| ay) Inoybnouy] JUa)SISUCD SI By WalSAS © 10} Paau 1BABMOH MOU BJB S85NG (LOH  S@2IN0Sal aseys 0} 35N 3pAYSA 8joyan Ag pasodun suonepun  saouabe snouea
|

ﬁos__ns_Ea;gg:ggeﬂggggﬂ_gm.m_gknqai

v siuawannbal Bupiodal Moy Jo pIMAITS

Yum paddinba mou ale sasnq GLOH IV Buiodas pue Bugnp .
saseyaing janJ

saseyRInd dnoig

pue buynpay uongaUep|
seseyaingjand  LNIVHISNOD
seseyaINd dnaig aN023s

ugnd
|eseuab ayy pue
‘sjuai sarouabe
SIAISS [RI0S

uoijepodsues 10} swa awy 1a6png pajelap joyoe
suonenfias 80195 Ul BoUBLIEA

siajawered pue sajni axsg

Auwqeene pue Agibia aoneg

Buueys punj pue sisco sweiboid pageleq
sjuawannbai bupoday

S|BWLIO} PuB S0} 'spoday

EJED PUE [B10UBULY wouy swesboid
Slaueq 2y} Guusanob
AyyayBye pue ssasoe sawoisny  suoneinBai jeao
2SN 3O3A  pue ‘aleis ‘|esapa)
uoepodsuel) 10} sway Aq pasodun
auif1abpng pajielap jo joB  sia1leq jo waysks
suoqe(nBa) aiias ul 3oueues  YIHEVE LSHIY

‘siuawwasch

Gugaxsepy spasu |eao| Aq washks
Awiqisuodsal o uoisnP JOH "SA SWUM B 109G ‘1gnd ay) jo suogeloedx3  Jawun pue ajdoad pajebielun wusuex agnd
Spasu uoijepodsuel) [30] "SA [BIN |0 353 'spaau jawun pue ajdoad pajabielun sexs|  Josuoneoadxy
SEX3| J0 BBIS 2y} jo suogeldady3 JO3IBIS 3y Jo suonelpadxy LNIVHLSNOD
ﬁ SJUBWUIBACE) [B207 12207 1SHI4
|
ﬁ saiouabe ajdynw
§0 spasu ay) sjeow
7 18y waysks ysuen
auqnd papuedxa

ALIHOIH H3d
NOLLJIHOS30 3dAL SV SH3lHuva

SINIVHISNOD ONY SH3IHEYE

SRS} PUE sEaLLINg €] 314
“sueyd uual-buol juswsidwl pue dojarep o Ajyige ay) soueyua Ajeaib uea pue ‘a6ny ase Buipun) pereaipep uslsisuod Aq paiayo safiejuerpe
a8y "suoezivebio [euawwiaAob jo Auolew isea sy ywm Buoje ‘sBusyieys 1aBpng mau e seaey psues) ayqnd Jeak 186png yoes SE JuIRLSUOD jeall
& 8q 0} Sanuuod Buipuny o} ydeosdde ay | )sixe |is SJUBIISUOY PUE SIBLeg auy) Jo Jsow ‘e1auab uj ayepdn smejs e yym Buoje mojaq pajsy ale

858l L 'UBld 910 U U peijjuap) osje asam uoibel ayj ul uogepodsuel) pajeuIpIood Jo uswidojarap Bunuiuoa sy) o} SlUfELSUOY pue Sialeg
SJUIERUO) PUE Siallieg '3




3] . SEX0] [ENUIZ-ARSIGANN) IWRY S8X0]
WeweBebuz pue yuessey) parkly (o eied Asiaaun

way
yndsues Ayadosd of exTe eq ol spuny alow enpaal pue vofendod Buibe ai Joj usue) sggnd jo souepodw sy) uo sanjersiBa woj =
{sasnq [euoppe
aseyoind *Aouenbal) sawas BSERIIU “TINGY BOAIAS PAPLECXE ‘SAN BHAIES POPUBCXE) S58008 JAtOISnd astain of Bupunjuieigo =
(4] 2f3an UBL) KRR SUCISSILE UO PasEq) SuawAINbE fory Bajewale MaaY .
(BRI PAZUEGIN-LIOU PUR UELUN) 8SN S8 1] SlUsWaINbal sAoWay =

saqunpioddp ajelg

aiemyes Bunpaps pue yoledsip ejqiedios 20 pezpuepues puny pue dojassg
ssa00:d QW U Buuueld ysues oggnd spnpup
we:Seuet Bugasrew ansusyaiduwos dojgasg  »
{52504 {euomppe
oseyund *Aausnba) eoiss esEaIN] ‘SINAY @oIas POpUE s 'SaINa SXAIRS PRPURGXS) SSR00E JaWOISNI aseaou o} Bupunj ueigy -

5 SEXO] RIUATy AISIONUN) WYY SEXa)
tuswobetu] pus ipeasey pauddy [0 18jueg Ksisaun

d B BIEFIOSUOD

sapuabe Huowe wa)sAs Binunosoe 1s0o ejqnedwos 1o uowwod dapy
sa|ofUen 0} watp pajsed pue siabusssed o 1anpuon jo sayu aypads pordopy
Guiures] Jaaup pue s18aup 10) sjeawannbe) paydepy

sa{oluaA Jo uonisiabor pue aseyand pajeuipioasy

sapiunpoddg euoiBey -z

(uotes ‘Endsoq sueialan, ‘B 2 H00S) saniioe) ey 120 je furueid ysuen agnd spngy «
amemjos Guinpauos pue yoledsip GiONECWOD 10 PeZIUEPUESS pun| pue dojaseg  «
5530000 O U Buuuerd Jisuen iond epnpou|
wesfoxd Buayew sasuayasdwos dojaaag =
sueyd Juawdoiaasp onwoucos [e30] 1 Suriugd psues] agond epngy] -
ssao0id Oy v unerd psien a9gnd spny w
SNAON yfinony Gugunoooe 1sco ajqrediod uowieo paidepy
STAON uinerzp sucpauny Buodayuogseqoa efep papsLey  »
sayunpoddp jeaoy *1
OV LH 17 0 S8UN0sas pue
UONBPUBLILIORI SU) L0 PESE] PANUILICD pue pessaippe &Y i sapmunpeddn Saas) sseu ue paseq pazLobole) a1B Mojaq peisi semunuoddo ayy

“uojrepodsuel) [eugiba )0 Logeu ot saaaiduy TRY) feae] BiEls JrpUe Teuoibal ‘[eao) B UD Baue SuB SE paulap Ajeconmedo S Awnpoddo, uy

saunpoddp jo uopeaynuap] '3



15

SEX8 ] [ENUSJ-AISIBALN WY SEXL
ewabebug pue yeasay panddy J0 JaRan Asianun

‘suoieziuebio ajqejueys pue yoad-uou

SE ||aM SE SajIAnoe s)t Hoddns Leyy uctfial ay u sazuabie sojalas [erpos AUBw puE 'SaIM0 ‘SaIUN0D

Uit pue “you)sig] Ysued | Aunod [iH sul Ui sdiysuoliejal Bupiiom pausigelse sey 90010

‘urenBord yiop Gujuueld pajpun Wwalng auy ul passaidxa se uoteziuebio Buiuued uepodonen

aduwia ] -uas|liy 8U) WO SPUN | 17 O} UDIIPRE 11 SAIIAGE UoleIpIoes uoyepodsues jeuoifal
sl 8nuzuod pue Hoddns 0) Sa2IN0sa) snoIBLNY Wol) spuny $HR12A3] 0) 4285 M H0DLD

:Buimoro} 8yl OPNIIUY PUB BSOS

Bupaa)g syl Uum passnasip a1am 9107 A4 puskeq semaoe Suuwed uogepodsue)] pajeuipiooa

AreuoiBai uieisns o) saomosan Jauo afiesaas) o) spouiely ‘Buiesw Aue aney o) Buued

uosenodsuen [eunifizi Jog [B12012 5] 9107 A< puoAsq semanoe Buuued Suiuieieng
Aqeueysngsaainosay buibesaaaT A uonseg

=1 Sk [ied-Rsisa NTY Sexa)
Iwewebelur pue 1pupasey petddy o ieweg Asieaun

ez e

-84 Arenuer) pousd yuawwoo oand aig pue (£102 £ -01 Aenuey) swruoj oyqnd A{UNG &yl JO UOISTIILIDD B 18 PSPNIUI B 1M SLONBPURLWAI
Teuy &1, “pedoeasp Buisq Auauns are gy 1810 PUR ‘50015 ‘62 waifay o sjuspisar alg yloq Ag pasodeud suonepuawniooa) sy

SUONEPURWWO23Y DVINLD ']



65

sexa] [enuan-Alisienun Wy sexal
Juswabebug pue yoieasay paiddy jo seiua)) Alsisaun

%1 0T 'uojjlwey

%y ‘95 sesedwe]
%v 'Sy oue

%I 'v1 ucsepy

%% 'Sy ‘POOH LO4 %0 's"wenw

%T ‘6T eqes URS %I 'BSIIIW
‘shanns fousbe ‘(862 | = u) 10} pojunosoe shaans Juedidiued e

*Alunod ay} uym sanio Jolew
8y} ur seale ayell-ybiy uo snooj e yim uolessiuwpe Aaans 1uad-1aded pue auoloae
20e}-0}-80€} yBnoiy) Ajuewnd sem SaHUNOD 1BLO (e 10} UONJD||0I pue uoANquisp ABANg

"S80INBS JO
pasu Ul jsow se Dy 1H 1 9/D0910 Aq paynuapl sfenpiaipul Buinuas seiousbe sofew syy jo
BOUBJSISSE 8Y) PUR JJBlS JHYDN YUM suondelajul adej-0}-a0e} ybnosy) Auewud pajonpuod
sem funoy (jeg u uonessiuiwpe Aoaing *Apnis ay) ul pejuasald sanunoo uegin

1S0W 8U} i uonoe|00 elep Jo abus|feyd sy} sejedipul |-| 9|ge] Ul pajuasaid UORBWION] e

85 sexa] |enuag-KysIsnun WY Sexe |
awabebuz pue yoseasay pajddy jo 18juen Atsianun

‘shanns paloafjod Jo Jaqunu ay) shejdsip |-| aige| e

‘sjuedioiped g| g :Inoyeslg uo paseg a|dwes pajoalold 10|
‘sjuedioned 100910 Aq pajsenbay ajdwies [ejo|

02.'v8 :uonejndod [eloL

'/£¢’| = u o} sjuspuodsa! [ejo} ay) Buug sasuodsai Buissiy,,
“ajdwes [euoipodoid pajosfoid e uo paseq aiam pajoajod skanng,

%0000} 862'} 9lzE 03L'v8F [EY0L
%LY'E 414 N N PooH o4
%9%' L 6l 6E 1L06'G EQES Ueg
%290 8 4 188y S|
%6E'0 S a9k 88€'7e Wepy
%80'| vl iz 190'F uosep
%LY'E St 8¢t ele'6l Ouref]
%IEY 95 £EL 020'02 sesedwe
%LL0 (]} i 0EE'R uoyiweH
LAV 161 908 9/2'9. llehiog
%2L'69 S06 ¥EL'E 165'12E l1eg
RO ) oS  wmmiod oo

2|

w(8621= U) inoyea.g eidweg pue uojendod

"suoljeuisap pue sduj jo Aouanbaly apnjoul o) spasu

uoliepodsuey; agnd punosb uo uoneULOjUl UIBIGO 0 SeM ABAINS JUSLISSSSE SPasu uoljelodsue)
agnd punoib [euoifial sy Jo esodind ay| "sexa] [enuad-Aisiaaun W3y sexa] pue (Hy1H19)
dnos) Aiosiapy uoiepodsuel | [euciBay sexa] [eAusn sy} {H0IL0) SIUSWUIBA0) Jo [DUNoY
sexa | [enua) ay) usemjaq padojensp Auiol sAamns JUaLISSaSSE SPasu ) UO UONBULOJUI
sepiroid pue ueld uonnquisip Asains au Jo synsal sy} sjuasald podal sy} Jo UoIDBS SIY |

sBuipu4 Juawssassy spaay :sjuedioned

v xipuaddy



09

$exa] [BNUaN-AseMUn WY SBXa)
wawabeduz pue yoreasay payddy jo Jeiuas Anssanun

%EZ Tl g 1210
%ISE g £5892 sesedue
%plzs 2t 05592
- %00'52 ¥l 62592
%00'06 8 1£99L LojiLres
%ooor 1L 1592
%ERE L pilile]
%50 3 9859/
%612 4 C8589L
2 AT 82597 llafiod
%560 L 9259/
%02't9 2Ll ©359L
%8E'} gl 130
JWRE0 € 64594
- %97} i L4592
- %RERL 91 69594
" %810 ¥ ¥5592
%SEEL 291 6¥59L
%256 £8 arses
L %D ! LS9/
“S%IO'EL 95 E¥G8.
%0z BLL e¥59. e
%el'LL i 85174
%80 ¥ 0F59L
%e0°1 6 ¥ESIL
%G L 99 EFG9L
%110 I LES8L
%0 I G0GaL
%8G 9 #0592
%EE0 4 £0684
%95y g€ a059L
. %bet g 10884
e u 53009 diy )

Apanoly Lq sapoxhiz g1 ey,

(g621 = u) anyf spuediaued Jeyt sapoa di7

“Aluno fadiog Jo pog u aay sluediored ayy jo jsopy BUGT






Regionally Coordinated Transportation Planning
Call for Innovative Demonstration Projects — February 2017

PURPOSE: To assist planning regions in Texas in achieving strategies specifically identified in recently developed regional public
transit-human services transportation plans.

DEFINITION: For purposes of this call, an innovative demonstration project is a small-scale, preliminary study to evaluate
effectiveness, efficiencies, feasibility, time, cost or other aspects or effects of a specific attempt to improve services, products,
methods or systems. The evaluation shall determine if and how a similar project might be refined and replicated elsewhere or on a
larger scale.

ELIGIBLE PROJECTS: Eligible projects are ones that will help achieve specific strategies in recently developed regional public transit-
human services transportation plans. In addition, eligible projects shall be presented as studies designed for measurement and
evaluation & shall include a preliminary/baseline assessment & post-activity evaluation. Projects must concern public transportation
and might involve planning, providing and evaluating services or technical studies, research, training, technical assistance,
marketing, outreach, operational activity or some combination of these, depending on the project. A “study” is inclusive of research
and whatever activities are being tested. The Public Transportation Division will give preference to projects that include local match.

ELIGIBLE APPLICANTS: Eligible applicants may include state agencies, local public bodies and agencies thereof, private nonprofit
organizations, operators of public transportation services, and transit districts. In addition, eligible applicants are ones who
demonstrate support from lead agencies and other regional stakeholders. Successful applicants must have an executed master grant
agreement (MGA) with the Texas Department of Transportation (TxDOT) prior to executing a project grant agreement (PGA). If an
applicant does not have an executed MGA and does not have required compliance documents on file including signed certifications
and assurances, ethics certifications and cost allocation plans, then the process to execute an MGA and provide all required
compliance documents must begin immediately upon notification of TxDOT's intent to award funding.

FUNDING CRITERIA: Successful proposals must be for innovative demonstration projects that are:

e Strategic. Proposed projects must be designed to help achieve a strategy specifically identified in a current, completed five-
year regionally coordinated transportation plan.

® Collaborative. Proposed projects must be designed with the support of lead agencies tasked with monitoring progress in
coordinated plans and other regional stakeholders. Projects shall provide, prior to execution of a PGA, evidence of formal
partnerships with other entities to commit funding, staff, time, expertise, facilities, or other resources to accomplish this
innovative demonstration project.

®  Able to be Evaluated. Proposed projects shall be designed for evaluation using reliable, scientifically sound methodologies
for study-design as well as for gathering and analyzing a combination of quantitative and qualitative data.

®  Thought-through. Proposed projects should include a thorough plan for beginning and completing the project during the
contract period (Sept. 2017 — Aug. 2018). Proposals shall clearly describe what is being proposed, where the project will
happen, when activities and milestones will occur, how activities will be carried out, and who will be responsible for what.

AVAILABILITY OF FUNDS: The division anticipates awarding a statewide total of between $500,000 and $700,000, depending on
availability of funds, to successful applicants for the FY 2018 funding cycle. The division anticipates issuing a separate call for
innovative demonstration projects in late 2017 for a two-year cycle (FY 2019- FY 2020).

DELIVERABLES: Deliverables and metrics for success shall be tailored for each project. However, all innovative demanstration
projects shall include at a minimum a preliminary/baseline assessment report and a final report describing the methodology used for
this study and including collected data, evaluation of data, observations and recommendations concerning replicability.

Jan 19, 2017






Central Texas Regional Transportation Advisory Group
Steering Committee--Voting Members

Area Represented Name Agency Phone email
Transit District Carole Warlick HCTD 325-372-4677 cwarlick@takethehop.com
Transit District Robert Ator HCTD 254-933-3700 x2009 |rator@takethehop.com
Private Trans. Provider Tim Hancock Arrow Trailways (254) 526-0545 tim.hancock@arrowtrailways.com
Workforce Agencies Vickie Gideon Workforce Solutions 254-742-4466 vickieg@workforcelink.com
Workforce Agencies
Health & Human Services Kathi Wagner CTCOG-Housing Asst. 254-770-2421 katherine.wagner@ctcog.or
Health & Human Services Michael Sheffield Area Agency On Aging  |307-315-8666 michael.sheffield 14@gmail.com
Alt: Thomas  Wilson 254-770-2359 thomas.wilson@ctcog.org
Aging & Disability Org. Peggy Cosner HCTILC 254-933-7487 peggy.cosner@hoctilc.org
Aging & Disability Org. Grace Deorsam Area Agency On Aging 254-770-2330 qrace.deorsam@ctcog.org
Municipalities Leslie Hinkle City of Killeen 254-501-7847 lhinkle@killeentexas.gov
Municipalities
Mental Health Agencies Nancy Holle The Arc of Bell Co 254-760-4814 njholle@gmail.com
Mental Health Agencies
Military and Veterans Org. Terry Mustapher |[Bring Everyone in Zone |254-247-4590 tinaac ahoo.com; tjimust66@yahoo.com|
Military and Veterans Org.
Counties Rita Kelley Bell Co Health Serv. 254-618-4193 rita.kelley@co.bell.tx.us
Counties
Educational Facilities Fapesa Chavez Centra-Ré-College 254-526-2586 teresa-chavez@ectod-edy
Educational Facilities
Emergency Assist./Mgmt Ag. Mike Collins CTCOoG-Homeland-See:  |254-770-2367 miechaekeellins@ectcog.org
Emergency Assist./Mgmt Ag. Beth Correa CTCOG Homeland Sec  [254-770-2367 beth.correa@ctcog.org
Medical Facilities
Medical Facilities
Child Advocacy Group Janell Frazier Central TX 4C Headstart  254-778-0489 x114  4c@ctdc.org
Child Advocacy Group
Transit User Deanna DeGraaff Transit user 254-718-8998 (c ) vipdegraaff@att.net
254-778-5073 (h)
Transit User Janice Taylor Transit user 254-458-7443 (c) rskha@hot.rr.com
Metropolitan Planning Org Jason Deckman KTMPO 254-770-2376 jason.deckman@ctcog.org
Individual Stakeholders Kenny Nerton Disabled coetrewsHehetmatkeom
(rep priority pop.--5 max)
As of January 10, 2017, 17 voting members; 9 needed for quorum.
Non Voting Members
Name Agency Phone email
Greg Davis TxDOT —Waco Dist. 254-867-2877 greg.davis@txdot.gov
Kendra Coufal CTCOG 254-770-2363 kendra.coufal@ctcog.or
John Weber CTCOG 254-770-2366 john.weber@ctcog.org
Cheryl Maxwell CTCOG 254-770-2379 cheryl.maxwell@ctcog.org







